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Anderson County Board of Zoning Appeals

Hubert McClure, Chair, District #5 Mike Miller, Vice-Chair, District #2
John Farr, District #1 Russell Barton, District #3
Tony Cirelli, District #4 Brad Swillen, District #6

Debbie Chapman, District #7

AGENDA

December 14, 2023
5:15 PM
Historic Courthouse
101 South Main Street
Anderson, South Carolina

1.) Call to Order: Mr. Hubert McClure, Chairman
2.) Invocation: Mr. Hubert McClure
3.) Approval of Minutes:

a. September 14, 2023 minutes

b. October 12, 2023 minutes

4.) Public Hearing:

a. Variance Request to reduce the lot size to allow for the construction of a
single-family residence located at 606 Old Pendleton Rd./ TMS 211-03-01-
002 (Council District 6). (Pulled From Agenda)

b. Variance Request to allow additional wall signs located at 414 Highway 28
Bypass/ TMS 124-08-02-015 (Council District 2).

c. Variance request to allow additional wall signs located at 4539 N Hwy 81/
TMS 169-00-01-005, -006 (Council District 4).

5.) Old Business:
6.) New Business:
7.) Other Business:

8.) Adjournment.
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HUBERT MCCLURE: All right.
Let’s go ahead and -- everybody’s here that’s going
to be here. Ms. Chapman is not going to be here and
Mr. Swilling is not going to be here. Correct,
Alesia?

ALESIA HUNTER: Yes, sir.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. So let’s

go ahead and get started. I'm going to call this
meeting to order of the Land Use Board, and it looks

like we have two on the agenda. Let’s go ahead and
start with the invocation. Let us pray.
(INVOCATION BY HUBERT MCCLURE)
HUBERT MCCLURE: Anything --

additions or deletions for the minutes or the notes
of the last meeting? Do we have an approval for
those minutes.

MIKE MILLER: I"11 make a
motion be approved as mailed.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And second?

TONY CIRELLT: Second.

HUBERT MCCLURE: All those in

favor, uplifted hand.
And the first thing on the agenda is a public

hearing. This is a variance for District 2 on Norris
Drive. Staff report.

HENRY YOUMANS: Thank you, Mr.
Chair. The variance request is for 136 Norris Drive.
Victor Coultrap is the owner and the applicant. The
tax map area is referenced for your display. It’s
3.39 acres. It is currently unzoned. It is vacant.

And residential is the land use.

The applicant is requesting a variance to reduce
the front setback from 30 feet to 18 feet to restore
water and electricity to the property and also to
construct the residence that has been designated for
the property.

Under finding of facts under Chapter 24-433
setback lines from the roadway that have been
modified. Residential roads, the front setback
should be 30 feet from the road right-of-way.

This is a drawing of the proposed home site.
There was an original home site that was on the
property that has been demolished, and the property
as referenced is there for your review under the tax
map referenced.

The property -- as stated, the staff recommends
approval of the variance request. The lot is a non-
conforming parcel and the proposed addition will not
meet the previous setbacks for the new property line.
The applicant has demonstrated a hardship due to the
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flood plain that’s on the property and the placement
of the utility lines that are also on the property.
There are no adverse effects on the adjacent
properties if it is granted. The Board has granted
similar requests and it is consistent with its
approval. And if this is approved the applicant will
be required to get a building permit from Building
and Codes and a compliance letter from Development
Standards with the revision of the front setback to
18 feet. This is your report.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Thank you, Henry.

So at this time, we are going to open up the public
hearing for anyone speaking against Norris Drive.
Anyone speaking against?

I don’t have anybody on the sign-ups, nobody

speaking against. So we’ll reserve the gquestions.
We’ll close the public hearing at this time and
reserve any questions for staff. Or I will say Mr.
Coultrap -- is that correct? Mr. Coultrap, did I
butcher it or is that correct?

MR. COULTRAP: No, you’re right.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. All right.
Any questions for staff or Mr. Coultrap at this time.

TONY CIRELLTI: I've got a
question.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Go right ahead.
Speak into the mic, Tony.

TONY CIRELLT: (Inaudible.)

HUBERT MCCLURE: Speak into the
mic, Tony. Can’t hear.

TONY CIRELLI: Norris Drive is a

residential service street, like a small subdivision,
looks 1like.

HENRY YOUMANS: Yes. It’s one of
the older subdivisions in the area.

TONY CIRELLI: This isn’t on the
lake, is it? 1Is it an interior ---

HENRY YOUMANS: No, it’s not.
It’s not.

TONY CIRELLTI: Okay. Now the
daily traffic is almost null right there?

HENRY YOUMANS : That’s correct.

And as far as the property is concerned, about half
of the property is located in a flood plain area.
And in order for the applicant to make sure he can
build properly without being in the flood plain, he
has to get the reduction for the setback in order to
do that.

TONY CIRELLI: Mr. Chairman,
this is like the one two months ago in District -- in
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my District 4. I don’t see any problem with it.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. All right.
So what’s the feeling of the Board?

MIKE MILLER: Mr. Chair, I make
a motion to approve.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Mr. Miller makes
a motion to approve. Do we have a second?

RUSSELL BARTON: Second.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Second. All

those in favor show by uplifted hand. And that goes
across.

All right. The second thing we have. Let’s see,
this is Pine Needle Circle. Staff report or do you
have a report for this since it is the third reading
on it.

HENRY YOUMANS: Well, Mr. Chair,
since this has been a previous application that’s
been before the Board twice. We defer to what you

have as Board Members and the Chair to review the
information and go ahead and to make a decision based
on that information you’ve received.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. First, I
want to do an explanation to the Board as well as the
public. One of the reasons I brought this back -- as
Chairman, I can bring it back. But the only reason I
brought it back was because I didn’t feel good about
it. You know, every once in a while -- I’'ve been on
this Board -- how long have I been on this Board.

ALESIA HUNTER: Over 25 years.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I’'ve been over
this Board a long time -- been on this Board for a
long time. And I can count on my fingers, on my
hand, sorry, not my fingers. I can count on my hand

how many times something didn’t feel right. And this
one didn’t feel right. So what I did is I went out
there and I spent an hour and a half out there,
walking, walking around, looking around, measuring.
And that’s why I’ve got some questions for Mr.
DeRosa. Are you here Mr. DeRosa? Because one of the
things, he wasn’t here last time. And then I have
some questions for some of the people that are
against it. And I am aware of all of these people,
Mr. Brown, Mr. Harris, Mr. Jenkins, Mr. Redmond, Ms.
Kellett and Ms. Beck. I think, Ms. Beck, you spoke
at the last one, right?

MS. BECK: Yes, sir.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. And I was
going to -- we’re going to address that in just a
minute also. But I want to ask Mr. DeRosa if he
could -- Mr. DeRosa if he could come to the
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microphone. I have some qu
wasn’t here at the last mee
the -- and then we’ll addre
citizens that have signed u
we all know that y’all are

Okay. Mr. DeRosa, the
how did you come about the
MR. DEROSA:

properties because this is
be honest, I don’t recall.
Facebook. It was listed on

HUBERT MCCLURE:
it because somebody was sel

MR. DEROSA:
listed on the MLS. Actuall
And I found it odd because
Columbia MLS. It wasn’t 1i
area.

HUBERT MCCLURE:

MR. DEROSA:
that I work with had troubl
reason.

HUBERT MCCLURE:
deferred on taxes or what?

MR. DEROSA:

HUBERT MCCLURE:
selling it?

MR. DEROSA:

a normal sale. It was fine

HUBERT MCCLURE:
bought the property, what k
everything in?

MR. DEROSA:
favorable. I couldn’t live
months to get it livable.

HUBERT MCCLURE:
have you put into it so far

MR. DEROSA:
top of the 160 that I bough

HUBERT MCCLURE:
us the insides of it? What
mean, not what does it look
bathrooms, that kind of ---

MR. DEROSA:
bedroom, two bathroom,
it’s a doublewide.

HUBERT MCCLURE:
but it’s been built around

MR. DEROSA:

HUBERT MCCLURE:

1700

estions as Chair since you
ting. And then I’'1ll leave
ss any questions from the
p for speaking. Because
against this.
first question I have is
property?
I see a lot of

what I do for work. So to

It might have been

Okay. Did you buy
ling it or did ---
Yes. It was

y, I found it on Zillow.
it was only listed on the
sted in the Greenville

Okay.
And so the agent
e finding it for some

So was it

No, not at all.
Somebody was

Yeah. It was just

Now, when you
ind of shape was

Not the best.
It took a few

Not
in it.

And how much money
2
So far 35,000 on
t it for.
And can you tell
does it look like -- I
like. How many bedrooms,

It's a three
square foot. I believe

It’s a doublewide,
it.

It’s detitled.

From what I saw,
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it looked like somebody had built around it.

MR. DEROSA: It’s FHA approved
foundation. 1It’s been detitled.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Any
questions for Mr. DeRosa -- those are my three
questions. Any questions for Mr. DeRosa at this
time?

Okay. Do you have anything to add?
MR. DEROSA: Other than the

fact that I’11 be putting probably another 35 into it
to try to make it that much better, not really.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Now, explain to
the Board about your living arrangements. Will you
be living there right now or tell me ---

MR. DEROSA: Right now ---

HUBERT MCCLURE: Let’s get that
straightened out.

MR. DEROSA: Right now I do
live there until I find something that is maybe nicer
that I can afford. 1In the future, this will become a
rental property that I’11 add to my portfolio.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Any other

questions for Mr. DeRosa?
Okay. Thank you, sir.

MR. DEROSA: Thank you.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Now, the
question I have, I have a few questions for the
citizens that voted against -- that are against it.
So I remember there was a Chairman. I believe it was
you. Could I ask you to come to the -- because we
already -- we already know that you’re against --
were against this. But I have some questions for
you.

MR. HARRIS: Sure. I'm William
Harris by the way.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Thank you. Thank
you. I can’t remember. Did you say Harris?

MR. HARRIS: H-A-R-R-I-S5,
Harris. William Harris.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Harris. Thank

you. Thank you, Mr. Harris. All right. When you
come into the property, what’s the first thing you
see when you come in on Pine Needle?

MR. HARRIS: There’s a very
thin lane coming down out from Hix Road down to a
fork in the road. Pine Needle is a circle, which

becomes the fork. And right in the crux of the fork
is this property.

HUBERT MCCLURE: So you see this
property first -- when you come down, this is the
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first property you see?

MR. HARRIS: Yes, indeed.

HUBERT MCCLURE: How did the
property look five or six years ago?

MR. HARRIS: It’s all covered
by foliage, trees, bushes. 1It’s almost impossible to
see from the road.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. How far is
your subdivision from this property?

MR. HARRIS: We’re on the
opposite end of the circle. The circle --—-

HUBERT MCCLURE: Do you know how
many feet it is?

MR. HARRIS: 1500 feet.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. And how
many entrances into your subdivision?

MR. HARRIS: How many?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Entrances.

MR. HARRIS: One.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay.

MR. HARRIS: Which comes off of
Pine Needle Circle.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And do you have
cul-de-sacs in your subdivision?

MR. HARRIS: Yes.

HUBERT MCCLURE: What’s at each

cul-de-sac and at the entrance? Do you have cameras
up in that subdivision?

MR. HARRIS: Yes, we put up
security cameras.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Is there
any other questions for Mr. Harris at this time?

MIKE MILLER: How about the
houses. There’s one that looks like it’s dilapidated

out there on the right and one on the left on the
lake.

MR. HARRIS: Those aren’t part
of our subdivision.
MIKE MILLER: Okay. But what

do you think about those in the subdivision, or going
into this ---

MR. HARRIS: Sir, it’s an
eyesore as we enter our subdivision, but once you
enter our subdivision, we are well maintained.

MIKE MILLER: I understand,
because I’ve been out there too and I’'ve rode through
and saw the cameras and been in every place that was
out there.

MR. HARRIS: Yes.

MIKE MILLER: So I guess what
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I'm after is, if somebody comes in there and cleans
those up and makes them look half-way decent, then
you don’t have a problem with that?

MR. HARRIS: With cleaning up

MIKE MILLER: But you would
rather have houses run down and people coming in and
out. I’'m just asking a question.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I mean we’'re
asking a legitimate question because there are some
—-— there are some houses out there that are —-- I

don’t know how to say it, but they’re not as kept up
as —---

MIKE MILLER: It’s not as nice
as what’s in your subdivision.
HUBERT MCCLURE: And we have a

gentleman that is fixing up an old house and y’all
are against it.

MR. HARRIS: It isn’t the
fixing up of the house that’s causing us a problem.
It’s the increased population, the security
questions, and the risk to our development. Also,
the idea is that it’s only a lane. Pine Needle
Circle is really only a one and a half lane road, and
the extra traffic would be burdensome to us coming
and going. It’s the only means of egress and
entrance into our subdivision.

And, also, we are concerned for emergency
vehicles and whether that would cause a problem for
any kind of any -- if we had difficulty in our
subdivision, whether that location of that property
with rentals could be a difficult time for
ambulances, fire trucks, other kinds of wvehicles that
come in and help us if we need it.

MIKE MILLER: So if --—-

JOHN FARR: Is this house
currently in your subdivision?

MR. HARRIS: It is not. But
it’s on Pine Needle Circle. And we only have

entrance and egress into our subdivision from Pine
Needle Circle.

MIKE MILLER: All right. One
question also too -- I can understand. I am a
volunteer fireman. I’ve been one for 41 years for
Anderson County. And I understand what you’re
saying. But you’re talking about a rental house,
that if he lives there for two or three years or
either if he turns around and rents it, then it’s
only a three bedroom. You know, the people that
lived there before, I don’t know them, but I’'m
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assuming they owned a vehicle or two. And that
vehicle or two would be for that family. So if he
rented it, then it wouldn’t be any more vehicles --

MR. HARRIS: Well, we can’t be
assured of that because the location is tremendously
conducive to a large group of people. For example,
we’re only nine miles from Clemson University.
Football games could bring in 25 teenagers who want
to spend the weekend. We are only five miles from
Portman Marina. We’re only seven miles from Green
Pond. We’re only four and half miles from Asbury
Access. All of which could bring families, large
families looking for a family weekend sort of a
situation. So we have no idea what kind of a crowd
might very well choose to take up those three
bedrooms that are in there.

MIKE MILLER: But then you’ve
got houses out through there. Then what’s going to
happen to those that -- I think there were a two-
story out there that’s kind of rundown on the right
as you pass that. What happens if that -- who buys
that and they decide to do the same thing. Because
where he’s at, and I wasn’t at the regular meeting,
but are there any restrictions on this area? 1It’s
open restrictions.

JOHN FARR: There’s none.

MIKE MILLER: There are no
restrictions. And with your subdivision -- I’'m
assuming you’ve got restrictions in your subdivision.

MR. HARRIS: Yes, we do. We
have covenants and we have by-laws.

MIKE MILLER: All right. Is the

road that goes into your subdivision, is it a private
road or a county road?

MR. HARRIS: It’'s a private
road.

MIKE MILLER: So you could put
up a gate and manage anything or whatever you wanted
to do there.

MR. HARRIS: If we thought that
was a good idea, yeah.

MIKE MILLER: All right. Okay.
That’s all the questions that I have.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Thank you,
Mr. Harris.

MR. HARRIS: Do I get to speak?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Mr. Harris, you’ve

already spoken in the last two meetings, but go
ahead.
MR. HARRIS: Okay. Do you have
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a question?

TONY CIRELLI: Let me ask you,
have you and the neighbors thought about possibly
buying this property from Mr. DeRosa?

MR. HARRIS: It has not been
discussed.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Go ahead and
speak.

MR. HARRIS: Okay. I

appreciate you as the Chairman have every prerogative
of bringing it back for the third time. You’ve heard
my speech twice and I hope that it had impact. But
there are others here who find it very important that
they speak as well with some new information. So I'm
going to turn over the microphone now to Rich Brown,
who’s done a little bit of research as well.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Go ahead.

RICHARD BROWN: Thank you. My
name is Richard Brown. My fiancé and myself, we
purchased 142 Gareloch Lane, it’s lot 6. It was the
last lot in the development. There’s actually an

excavator sitting on the property as of today, so
we’re actually going to start digging very shortly.
Since we purchased the property in March, we have
maintained the property. We have redone the dock.
We’ve added a shed. Since March I’ve driven by this
property, 4600 Pine Needle, you can’t miss it. Since
we’ve moved in there’s a large rut now in the
driveway going up. All the pebbles are in the
street. There is a hot tub that’s been sitting on
the side. And if there’s a child living there, I’'d
be concerned for the child’s safety that that hot tub
could fall over on top of him, because it’s sitting

on the side. 1I’'ve got several pictures here.
HUBERT MCCLURE: We’ve already
been out there.
MR. BROWN: Okay. I’'m not

sure if you noticed that there’s a couple of
trailers, there’s kayaks, there’s trash, there’s
debris. And the last thing we want is a residential
area turning into a commercial, because once it goes
Airbnb, one, you can’t have cameras. It’s against
Airbnb’s policy. So how can somebody watch this
property, other than the neighbors. The last thing
we want is the police to have to -- one, waste their
time going there for nuisance issues during fishing
tournaments, during football games, and things like
that when there’s young kids staying there partying.

RUSSELL BARTON: Sir, could I ask a
question?
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MR. BROWN: Sure. Yes, sir.

RUSSELL BARTON: On an Airbnb rules
you mentioned they say no cameras?

MR. BROWN: Yes, sir.

RUSSELL BARTON: That’s on the
internal inside of the house; is that correct?

MR. BROWN: That’s correct.

RUSSELL BARTON: It’s not on the
property?

MR. BROWN: I'm not aware of
the external. The only reason I know this is because
the woman I worked with was -- she got married. They

were on their honeymoon and the cameras inside the
Airbnb started going off. Airbnb settled out of

court and they’re -- I think they’re still in
litigation with the owner of that property.

RUSSELL BARTON:

Well, my

understanding it is on the inside of the home, and

not on the outside of the property

MR. BROWN:
have done more research.
HUBERT MCCLURE:
RUSSELL BARTON:
staff a question-?
HUBERT MCCLURE:
you want to.
RUSSELL BARTON:

of the property this house is on?
half an acre? Do we know?

HUBERT MCCLURE:
what’s the acreage?
MR. DEROSA:

(inaudible) .

Okay. I should

I apologize.

Okay.
Can I ask the

You can ask all

What’s the size

Is it an acre,

Mr. DeRosa,

It’s somewhere

1.2 and 1.5 acres. I don’t exactly know.

HENRY YOUMANS:
consists of four lots.

HUBERT MCCLURE:
is that all you’ve got?

MR. BROWN:

HUBERT MCCLURE:
sir.

MR. BROWN:

HUBERT MCCLURE:
Mr. Brown, Mr. Harris.

Kellett and Ms. Beck if you could,

And again, it
Okay. Mr. Brown,

Yes, sir. Yes.
Okay. Thank you,

Thank you.
We’ve heard from

I would like to ask Ms.
could you address

-- we’ve got some questions for you because y’all
actually live on Pine Needle and we’ve got some

questions for you. I do.

I don’t know about the

Board, but I do. I believe you’re Ms. Beck, right?

MS. BECK:
HUBERT MCCLURE:

Yes, sir. Yeah.
Okay. 1I’ve got



12

Anderson County - Land Use and Zoning Board of Appeals - September 14, 2023

OO Joy Ul WwWN

three -- there’s three properties around this
property that I would say is kind of, you know, you
could say presentable or not presentable.

RUSSELL BARTON: Outdated.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Outdated,
however you want to say it. How long have those
properties been out there that are kind of ---

MS. BECK: Questionable?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Less than kept
up. How about that?

MS. BECK: I've lived at my
home for 37 years.

HUBERT MCCLURE: You’ve been out
there a while.

MS. BECK: Those properties,
I have watched go down over the years. There’s three
up the road that you’re talking about, they’re
rentals. And there are people that have come in,

transient, and I don’t even see how they live in
those places.

HUBERT MCCLURE: One question and
this is for both of you, because I don’t know, and I
think -- and I even asked Mr. DeRosa this when I

talked to him on the phone when I was out there,
because he wasn’t out there and I wanted to get his
permission to walk the property.

What is the history behind that piece of
property? And the reason I ask that is because I was

looking at the property. And I've seen —-- I saw
driveways built in the ... I saw flower beds at one
time that looked like they were very well maintained.
You’ve been there for 37 years. What is the story
behind that corner?

KAREN BECK: That corner was

empty for quite a long time and then there was a
couple that had that doublewide on 0Old Pearman Dairy
Road, and they moved it from 0Old Pearman Dairy Road
onto that property. The driveway at that time was
rock or crusher run probably. They had a difficult
time getting the doublewide up that property. They
got it up there. It stood up there in two different
pieces with no plastic on it for probably 30 to 60
days.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Uh-huh
(Affirmative) .
KAREN BECK: And they moved in

and then they started building all of that around
there.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And they spent a
lot of time in it; didn’t they?
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KAREN BECK: Yes. The man
that lived there, he built that garage. He built all
the decks. He built everything. He had those stone
things put up ---

HUBERT MCCLURE: It was real nice.

KAREN BECK: -—-— with lights
in. Yes, it was very nice. It turned out to be very
nice. He passed away.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And something
happened after that.

KAREN BECK: She sold the
property. And, therefore, it became a rental
property. They were a very nice couple. They fit in

the neighborhood.
INAUDIBLE COMMENT FROM AUDIENCE
KAREN BECK: Long-term. Yes,
they were long-term. That was their property. That
was their doublewide. They just moved it. They
bought that property. A very nice couple. And yes,

we knew them. I can’t recall their names.
HUBERT MCCLURE: That’s all right.
KAREN BECK: Fetter. Fetters,
Mr. and Ms. Fetter.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Because when I

went out there and looked at it, I could tell that
somebody had spent a lot time on that property.

KAREN BECK: Yep.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And I told the
Board Members when I went out there, I said, somebody
spent a lot of time on this property.

KAREN BECK: It was just a
doublewide and he put that big sunroom on the back,
and bigger windows on the side. I mean, he did a

lot. And it fit in perfect. It wasn’t a problem.
He wasn’t a problem neighbor at all.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay.

KAREN BECK: Once he passed
away, the property went downhill. She sold the
property. And then we had renters after that.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Now, while
I've got y’all up, that’s the two questions I had.

MIKE MILLER: I got a question.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Go ahead. Since

these people have been out there a while, we have a
couple of questions, so go ahead.

MIKE MILLER: And T wasn’t at
the last Board Meeting, but I’'ve been out there and
I’'ve driven around. Where are you in reference to --
are you on the waterfront?

KAREN BECK: No.
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MIKE MILLER: Okay. So you —---

KAREN BECK: No. I am across
the street from this property.

HUBERT MCCLURE: On the back?

KAREN BECK: Yeah.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I think you’ve
got a five or ten acre tract, right-?

MIKE MILLER: I've got one
question and --

KAREN BECK: I’'ve got five
acres.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Five acres.

MIKE MILLER: What did you
think -- you’ve been out there 35, 37 years. What

did you think when they built the subdivision out
there at the end?

KAREN BECK: I didn’t have a
problem with that subdivision.

MIKE MILLER: Okay.

INAUDIBLE COMMENT FROM AUDIENCE

KAREN BECK: The only thing it
took away from me, I had horses at the time and I
rode horses in that pasture. I don’t have horses
anymore, so that’s okay. That subdivision is fine.
They don’t hurt anybody. They don’t ---

MIKE MILLER: But it was a
change though; right?

KAREN BECK: It was a definite

change, but I had no problem with it. It’s a good --
it’s 46 acres from me.

MIKE MILLER: Okay.

KAREN BECK: There’s 46 acres
between me and the entrance to Gareloch Lane. My
concern was the 46 acres beside me ---

MIKE MILLER: Uh-huh
(Affirmative) .

KAREN BECK: -—-— which the

Gillespies owned and they came and told us when they
decided to split it up and sell it to the different
people that are there now. No problem with them at
all. Open communication.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And go ahead --
is there any other questions for both of these
ladies? I want her to speak too because I don’t

think -- have you spoken before?

FEMALE: I spoke last
time, vyes.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. I couldn’t
remember.

TONY CIRELLTI: Let her speak and



15

Anderson County - Land Use and Zoning Board of Appeals - September 14, 2023

OO Joy Ul WwWN

then we’ll —---

HUBERT MCCLURE: Go ahead. Is
there anything y’all want to add to what y’all -- or
what you’ve already said?

FEMALE: Just to reiterate

that we’re concerned about the safety, about just
like a revolving door, strangers coming in and out
with all of the events that we have in the area, and

our proximity to those events. I live by myself so
it’s a big concern to me.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay.

KAREN BECK: And Ms. —-- I
call Ms. K. Ms. Kellett’s property -- before Ms.

Kellett bought it, it was a rental property. I went
through the long-term rentals with people. And I had
great issues with everybody that rented that house.
They let their dogs run free, not on a leash. They
set off fireworks at all times of the day and night.
They shot firearms at all times of day and night.
They rode four-wheelers and dirt bikes up the
property beside ---

HUBERT MCCLURE: They were being
inconsiderate?

KAREN BECK: Yes. Up the
property beside me and shot fireworks at my horses.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Now, that’s --
yeah.

KAREN BECK: And these are
people that were long-term renters. Not short-term,

long-term that did this. So if they had no
consideration for the neighborhood, how can you tell
me that short-term rental people will. They won’t.

FEMALE: They’re not
vested in the community.
KAREN BECK: They’re not

vested in the community and that’s the whole issue I
have. And the safety of it.

FEMALE: The safety, the
traffic. We live in a very quite area and there’s
hardly hear anything.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Oh, yeah. I saw
that. I was out there an hour and a half --

FEMALE: It’s peaceful.

HUBERT MCCLURE: —-—- hour and
fifteen minutes. I didn’t see a single -- there
wasn’t -- I mean, the only thing I heard was birds.

FEMALE: Exactly.

That’s it. And that’s the quality of life that we’re
talking about here.
KAREN BECK: You’ll hear the
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interstate if the wind’s blowing a certain way. But
other than that, you won’t.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Yeah.
Do you have a question right here for the ladies?
RUSSELL BARTON: I have a
question for you, ma’am.
KAREN BECK: Uh-huh
(Affirmative) .
RUSSELL BARTON: If Mr. DeRosa

was going to make this a long-term rentals, would
there still be a major concern with it? Or is it
just the short-term?

FEMALE: It’s just the
short-term for me. Just having strangers constantly
coming into the area.

RUSSELL BARTON: Well, my concern

is she said she had so many problems even with long-
term rentals ---

KAREN BECK: Uh-huh
(Affirmative) .

RUSSELL BARTON: -—— I didn’t
know what the difference of having a long terms and

KAREN BECK: Well, I was just
-- I was trying to make -- long-term, you would think
those people would have invested in the community.

FEMALE: Become part of
the neighborhood.

KAREN BECK: So how are you
telling me that the short-term would be any better.
Either one is not great. There are renters that are

good. I don’t have a problem with that. I don’t --
I can’t tell him that he can’t rent it long-term.
That’s not my business.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Right.

KAREN BECK: I just had -—- I'm
-- I made that point to tell you that I was dealing
with those issues and had to call the police numerous
times.

RUSSELL BARTON: I was just
trying to verify whether it was -- the actual concern
was with the short term versus rental in general?

KAREN BECK: I just see it

that short-term you’re going to bring in people that
are different all of the time.

RUSSELL BARTON: Thank you.
KAREN BECK: And the parking
is -- you saw the driveway if you went out there.

His wvehicles are parked on the road now.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Well, we’re going
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to talk to Mr. DeRosa about that in just a second,
okay?

FEMALE: Yeah.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay? Anything
else?

FEMALE: Uh-uh
(Negative) .

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Thank you.

FEMALE: Thank you.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And I’ve got Jack
Jenkins and Steve Redmond. So whichever one wants to
speak first.

MALE: Jack is not in
attendance, but could I make one more point?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Go right ahead.

MALE: It appears as

though the real gquestion is the idea of short-term
rentals and people not caring about the quality of
life by being short-term rentals. So long-terms
should not be a problem, wouldn’t be a problem for
us.

The other thing is if every property on Pine
Needle decided to follow suit with what Mr. DeRosa is
asking for, it would be a horrible impact to our
quality of life, because nothing would stop them.
They would have precedent for following suit. And
every property there could do exactly the same thing
and we would be sorely pressed.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay.

HENRY YOUMAN: Mr. Chairman, I
just want to make a point.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Huh?

HENRY YOUMAN: I just want to
make a point before you continue.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Go right ahead.

HENRY YOUMAN: In R-20 zoning,

once a special exemption is allowed there will --
there cannot be any other special exemptions within
1500 feet of that property. So if this is allowed
for Mr. DeRosa, any other properties that tried to
attempt this, unless he loses the special exemption
or exception, won’t be allowed to do that as well.
So —---

HUBERT MCCLURE: And that’s within
where?

HENRY YOUMAN: That’s in the
ordinance.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I know, but

what’s the distance?
HENRY YOUMAN: 1500 square feet
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of the property in all directions.

HUBERT MCCLURE: 1500 ---

HENRY YOUMAN: Square feet.

HUBERT MCCLURE: —-——- square feet?

HENRY YOUMAN: Uh-huh
(Affirmative) .

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. All right.

Who was speaking next? All right. What was your
last name?

STEVE REDMOND: Redmond.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Go ahead
and address the microphone.

STEVE REDMOND: Yeah, I walk Pine

Needle pretty much every morning just for exercise.
And besides it being a narrow road, I don’t know if
you noticed on the opposite part of that circle,
there’s a maybe 10 to 20 foot section of road where
there’s a drop-off.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Yes.

STEVE REDMOND: It’s not a
gradual drop-off. 1It’s full one-foot straight down
drop-off. So if you’ve got some renters coming in

for the weekend, pulling their bass boat at night,
they don’t know for sure where they’re going, so
they’re going to make that whole circle. And there’s
a very good possibility, two wheels of that truck and
half the trailer is going to fall off the side of the
road. And you know, who knows what’s going to happen
after that. And if they try to correct and swerve
back onto the road, it’s even going to be a worse
situation. So I just wanted to bring that point up.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Thank you.
Okay. Mr. DeRosa, I have a question for you.
Hold on, Tony, what is it?
TONY CIRELLI: Yeah, how far
did they say this mobile home was from the property
line of their subdivision.
HUBERT MCCLURE: From the
entrance, I thought it was a thousand feet, but how
far do you think it is?

TONY CIRELLI: I didn’t measure

HUBERT MCCLURE: The reason -- I
clocked it ---

TONY CIRELLI: It’s a little
over a thousand feet.

HUBERT MCCLURE: -—— I clocked it
on the -- and then I went into TMS and I actually
measured through TMS. One came up a thousand,

another one came up 1100, so I want to say around a
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thousand feet. 1It’s on the other end of Pine Needle
Circle.

TONY CIRELLI: Thank you.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Now, Mr. DeRosa,
could you come up? I’'ve got a couple of questions
for you and then I'm done. Someone addressed that
you were taking out the tub and everything. And two
things I want to address. You’re taking out stuff.
Are you going to get -- I'm assuming you’re going to
-- I don’t know what you’re going to do with it. Can
you address the tub that’s on the deck or ---

MR. DEROSA: Yeah. The hot
tub is -- I have to -- so when you put something as
heavy as that that’s going to have water in it on a
deck, you have to structurally support it in a way
that’s different than code is normally required for a
simple deck around a house. So I have to go and get
a —-- actually get an engineer to come in and make
sure that it can withstand the weight of roughly -- I
don’t know, maybe 4 or 5,000 pounds or what that
would weigh and ---

HUBERT MCCLURE: So you're
waiting on that?

TONY DEROSA: -—-—- 1it’'s less
than 80 square feet. Yeah, because it’s got to go in
a very specific location.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. The other
question I have is I drove up your driveway.

TONY DEROSA: Oh.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And I wanted to

ask you what is your plans for the driveway, because
that is going to have to be fixed. What are your
plans?

TONY DEROSA: Yeah. Well,
obviously, I inherited that driveway. So I think --
you might not believe me, but I hate it more than you
guys do. And I hate that you have to drive through
all that gravel that spills down every time it rains,
but it’s going to be done in either asphalt or
concrete, both of which are going to cost me north of
$20,000. Accepting donations if you guys are —---

HUBERT MCCLURE: I mean, what’s
it going to take to fix it?

MIKE MILLER: He’1ll spend that
much money.

TONY DEROSA: Yeah.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Any other

questions for Mr. DeRosa? Any other questions for
staff?
HENRY YOUMAN: I just want to
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make a couple of points, Mr. Chair.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Say again?

HENRY YOUMAN: I just want to
make a couple of points.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Go ahead,
Mr. Youmans.

HENRY YOUMAN: Since this is a

county road, Mr. DeRosa, if you want to contact roads
and bridges for 1500 dollars, they will go in and do
that driveway and maintain it for the life of the

driveway. So that is an option that you can discuss
with them if you wish to do that.

HENRY DEROSA: I didn’t know
that. That was who? I’'m sorry.

HENRY YOUMAN: Roads and
Bridges for Anderson County. They do installs ---

ALESTIA HUNTER: Apron.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Apron.

HENRY YOUMAN: Aprons. So at

least the apron part could be taken care of and then
whatever you want to do on the other part you can do
that as well.

MIKE MILLER: Yeah, that’s to
the right-of-way.

ALESTIA HUNTER: Yeah. Apron
only.

TONY DEROSA: Okay. Thank you.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. At this

point I'm going to close the public hearing. We do
know that we have people against and people for it.
As I said before, I brought this back because I

didn’t feel -- I didn’t feel good about it. One,
because of the information -- nothing against staff.
Y’all brought us the information. But there was just

things that I just could not figure out. And once I
went out there, I figured out where everything was.

I figured out where the subdivision was. I figured
out what Pine Needle looked like. I figured out how
many houses were on Pine Needle. And there’s some of
the things you can’t see when you’re just looking at
a piece of paper. 1It’s a very quiet community. It’s
a very, I would say together community. But as I did
see the property, I saw that it was a nice piece of
property, as you said, at one time. And Mr. DeRosa
is -- seems to be doing everything he can to fix it
up. So as far as aesthetics, I think the aesthetics
part is Mr. DeRosa is doing what he can to kind of
better the aesthetics because it is the primary thing
you see when you come into Pine Needle, is that
property right there. So I do think he’s doing that.
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I think the biggest question we have here is the
question that we all get every single time we meet.
And that is, can we tell a person what to do with his
property or her property? That’s basically what it
is. And that is one question that is going to be
asked for the next umpteen years as far as land use
goes.

MALE: Can I answer that
question?

HUBERT MCCLURE: No. I’ve already
closed the meeting. Because you can’t tell somebody
how to -- you can’t tell them how to do their land.

I can’t tell you how to do your land.

MALE: It was zoned
residential.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I can’t tell you
how to do your land, okay? So you can’t tell Mr.
DeRosa how to do his. If there was restrictions --

if Mr. DeRosa built a house or bought a house in your
subdivision, then you have something to talk about.
Like I said before, I said either way we vote
we’re going to be damned if we do, damned if we
don’t. So -- but I cannot -- if I could tell the
future, I wouldn’t be sitting on the Land Use Board.
If I could tell the future, I would be doing
something a whole lot better. But I can’t tell the
future. I can’t tell what Mr. DeRosa’s going to do
with his property. I can’t tell what’s going to
happen when -- what is it 4610, down from the
property? I can’t tell what’s going to happen there.
Okay. So with that being said, I’'m going to make

a motion to approve. Do I have a second?
RUSSELL BARTON: Second.
HUBERT MCCLURE: All those in

favor show by uplifted hand. All opposed. And
that’s done.

Do we have any old or new business for the staff;
for staff, from staff?

MALE: Can that decision
be appealed?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Huh.

MALE: Can that decision
be appealed?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Yes. You can
appeal it to the Circuit Court.

HENRY YOUMAN: Mr. Chair, there
is going to be an email sent to all the members
regarding the upcoming training. We have several
dates for you. So once you decide on a -- it appears

there is a date already set so we’ll get that
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information to you regarding the training. And this
is your normal training for your continuing education
for Board Membership.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Just let
everybody know and we’ll do that as soon as we get
there.

TONY CIRELLT: Mr. Chairman?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Yes.

TONY CIRELLT: I have a comment
to make after listening to everything.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Uh-huh
(Affirmative) .

TONY CIRELLT: For a short time

I lived out in Utah. And there’s a lot of
development going in there, a lot of people from
California and all over the country moving into the
valley. And I was a county planner for Davis County,
which it’s between Ogden and Salt Lake. And I was
meeting with an engineer doing a subdivision in the
town of Centerville, right up on the bench. And I
was sitting there talking to him, right on the edge
of a new road, and a lady walked up and she said, are
you going to build this division? He said, yes. She
said, houses going to go all the way up to where you
have the road cut now? He said, yes. And she said,
you can’t do that. 1If you do, I won’t be able to see
the mountain. And the engineer looked at her and
said, ma’am, if you like the view so much, you should
have bought the view instead of the house. And I see
this here.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Thanks,
Tony. All right. Let’s go ahead and adjourn. Do I
have a motion to adjourn? Do I have a second?
All those in favor, uplifted arm. And y’all have a
good night.

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT APPROXIMATELY 6:00 P.M.)
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HUBERT MCCLURE: All right.
We’re going to go ahead and call this meeting to order.
And I’ve done lost the agenda. There we go. And let
me go ahead and do the invocation. Let us pray.
INVOCATION BY HUBERT MCCLURE

HUBERT MCCLURE: All right.
Let’s go ahead, approval of the minutes. Do we have
anything to add or delete from the previous minutes?

MIKE MILLER: Make a motion.

TONY CIRELLI: I second.

MIKE MILLER: I make a
motion to approve as mailed.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Mr. Miller
makes a motion. Mr. Cirelli seconds. All in favor.
And all that goes.

Okay. First on the agenda, public hearing on
District 7, Big Creek Road. Staff report.
HENRY YOUMANS: Mr. Chair, the

applicant is Michael Gowan. This is a variance for the
reduction of the side and rear setbacks from 50 feet to
25 feet in RA zoning. The property location is Big

Creek Road in Belton. Tax map number is there for your
reference. It is a 2.9 acre lot. Current zoning is
RA. Land use is residential.

The applicant is requesting a variance to reduce
the side and rear setbacks from 50 to 25 feet to allow
the single-family residence to be on each lot.

Finding of Facts. Under the Code of Ordinances
Chapter 48, Section 5:2.6 side yard, the minimum width
of a residential side yard should be 50 feet except
that any side yard abutting on a street or highway
should not be less than 20 feet in width. Section
5:2.7 rear yard, the minimum depth of the rear yard
shall be 50 feet.

This is a plat sketch of the property. This is
the tax map area of the property where it’s partitioned
out from the parent tract. And this is the RA zoning
map .

Staff is recommending approval. The subdivided
lots are non-conforming as it relates to new setback
requirements, but they meet the original RA setbacks of
25 feet. The lots are over one acre which meets the RA
standards for large residential lots. The applicant
has demonstrated the hardship for this request. There
are no adverse effects on any adjacent properties if
this is granted. And the applicant will be required to
get a building permit from Building Codes and a
compliance letter from Development Standards
designating the side and rear setbacks to 25 feet.

This is your report.
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HUBERT MCCLURE: Thank you,
Henry. As always, you did a good job.
And we’ll open up the public hearing for anyone
speaking against. Anyone speaking against this special
exception? You’re speaking against?

CALEBR LAMB: Yes, sir.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Come
right on up and speak. Are you -- what’s your last
name”?

CALEB LAMB: Lamb.

HUBERT MCCLURE: All right, Mr.

Lamb, just make sure you state your name and your
address into the microphone.

CALEB LAMB: So my name 1is
Caleb Lamb. My address is 526 Big Creek Road. And I
am coming against the zoning. The zoning change was
drawn on the grounds of hardship. A hardship, by
definition, is one that relates to the physical
characteristics of the property; not the personal
circumstances of the owner or the user of the property.
And the property is, they claim, rendered unusable
without the granting of a variance.

So a hardship, by definition, as applied and
defined above, relates to the physical characteristics
and not the personal circumstances. By definition, the
motion requested, as defined by the new property owner,
is actually that of a personal circumstance and not a
physical characteristic.

The property took on new setbacks of 50 feet on
each side that the owner was unaware of. That was the
motion. In an attempt to put two properties into a
single property residence as was the property before
when it was divided into two, the new owner took on new
characteristics, they’re claiming of that, of 25 -- or
50 foot setbacks where it was 50 before.

So move forward to decline based on a lack of due
diligence to see that when the property was re-surveyed
that the setback restrictions could be changed, in
fact, to when this occurred.

So, again, this is not a physical characteristic
of the property, but rather a personal circumstance
that the property owner is requesting.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. Thank
you, Ssir.

CALER LAMB: Yes, sir.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Staff report,
I just want to ask a question. I’'m looking at this and

it says minimum width and residential is 50 feet except
the side. We’re basically going from 50 feet to 25;
right?
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HENRY YOUMANS: That’s
correct, on the side and the rear.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Say again.

HENRY YOUMANS: On the side
and the rear.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Yeah. And
we’re talking about an acre and a half -- no, we’re
talking about the 2.9 or the 1. -- are we adding them
together? I'm a little bit confused on that part.

HENRY YOUMANS: They’ re
supposed to be separated out going back to the plat.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. I see
it now, but the -- I think what you’ve got, you’ve got

the 2.9, but you’re dividing the 2.9 up? Okay. I just
wanted to make sure I had that correct.

MIKE MILLER: And you're
dividing it into two parcels, which is lot A and B;
correct?

HENRY YOUMANS: Correct.
That’s correct.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And both of
them are above an acre.

MIKE MILLER: So when was
the restrictions changed there?

HUBERT MCCLURE: Yeah, that’s
my question.

HENRY YOUMANS: I think the
newest Ordinance was done 2022, I think.

DEBBIE CHAPMAN: Last year.
I'm pretty sure.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. That’s

my questions. Anybody else speaking against? Okay,
you’ re speaking against? Please come and state your

name also. I’'m assuming you’re on the list also. Just
come on up and address -- you have to speak in the
microphone so the notes can be taken.

DAVID JORDAN: David Jordan
at 524 Big Creek Road, i1s my address.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Uh-huh
(affirmative) .

DAVID JORDAN: And I agree

with what my neighbor said about the hardship. I don’t
see that it’s really a hardship. But also, there’s no
good way to put two houses on that piece of property,
the way it’s shaped. 1It’s an extremely narrow lot to
try to put a house in that they’re splitting up.

And so we’re concerned that’s going to affect our
property values with the house being so close to our
property line.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay.
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DAVID JORDAN: That’s all
I've got.

HUBERT MCCLURE: All right.
I'm going to ask Mr. -- Mr. Gowan, are you here? Come
on up, please.

MALE: I’11 come up
for Mr. Gowan. He’s out of the country.

HUBERT MCCLURE: That’s fine.

Come on up and let me ask you a couple of questions.

And I'm just asking. You’ve got 106 feet on one
lot, and can I just ask, and, you know, in context of
this meeting, you’ve got 1.7 acres and you’ve got 1.19.
One’s 106 -- I mean 105 feet on one and you’ve got 103
feet. What are you planning on doing? I’'m just
curious.

MALE: Two houses.

I’'ve got proposed plans here that shows the houses. I
mean they’re nice houses. When we purchased the
property, Gowan Brothers purchased the property from
David Chambers.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Alesia, could
you bring those up? Or somebody.
MALE: When we

purchased the property it was mostly grandfathered in.
You could divide it before, and in the last five years,
when it changed ownership, it went back to the new
zoning, which is the setbacks went to 50 foot versus
the 25. I mean, it’s plenty big for two houses. And
they’re nice houses, actually. I mean, we’re not
trying to bring the property value down. We’re trying
to make it go up because, you know, we’re trying to
bring more families into the area.

And like I said, when we bought the property, we
were unaware that we wasn’t able to divide it. And
most places, as long as you’ve got five eights of an
acre, you can put a house on it, with a septic. And
it’s well over that.

DEBBIE CHAPMAN: And the width
was like ---

HUBERT MCCLURE: 30 by 60 or
something like that.

MICHAEL GOWAN: Yeah. The
width -- the whole lot ---

DEBBIE CHAPMAN: The building
line.

MICHAEL GOWAN: --— that’s
divided is over 100 foot each.

DEBBIE CHAPMAN: Okay.

HUBERT MCCLURE: And the

building, I think, is 30 by 60.
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ALESIA HUNTER: Mr. Chairman?
HUBERT MCCLURE': Yes.
ALESIA HUNTER: If you look

at the bottom of the plat, the plat was done two years
prior to the adoption of that, so take that under
consideration.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Yeah.
Okay. Anybody else speaking for or against?
Okay. I’1l1 close -- oh, go ahead. Go ahead. I didn’t

see your hand, sir. Yeah, you have to talk into the
mic so we can trace you down and find you.

KEITH MAULDIN: My name is
Keith Mauldin. I live at 530 Big Creek Road. And I'm
just here to oppose it because I just like living out

in the country where there’s less people at. And I
don’t like to have a lot of houses on top of one
another. And I Jjust wanted to voice my opinion as
opposed.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay.
KEITH MAULDIN: Thank you.
HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. At

this time I want to close the public hearing.

And you know, I'm just going to say this as
Chairman of the Land Use Board, we have people in here
fighting. We have people -- and I appreciate y’all
being professional. But we have to weigh everything.
And it comes down to, should we be able to tell a man
what to do -- or woman -- what to do with their
property, and that always comes down to that. And I'm
one of those people that are a proponent of that. And

I just -- you’re taking a 30 foot house and you’re
putting it on a 106 -- 104. So that means you’ve got
somewhere around 35 feet on each side, something like
that. So just curious, how much is the house worth,
just round-about?

MALE: They’ re over
$200 a square foot.

HUBERT MCCLURE: So have we

got any questions for staff at this point, since I’ve
closed the public hearing, any questions for staff?

MIKE MILLER: I don’t.

HUBERT MCCLURE: All right.
What’s the feeling of the board?

DEBBIE CHAPMAN: I move that
we pass that.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Okay. We've
got a motion for approval. Do we have a second?

MIKE MILLER: I second.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Second by Mr.

Miller. All in favor? And that passes.
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Okay. Next we have -- I’'m getting there; hold on.
This is Victor Alberson on 104 Breazeale Road.

Staff report.

HENRY YOUMANS: Mr. Chair,
the applicant is Victor Alberson, the owner of the
property. We actually have numbers there for your
reference. 1It’s described as 1.57 acres. Current
zoning is R20 and the land use is residential.

The applicant is requesting a special exception to
allow the expansion of the existing auto repair
business in R20 zoning. Under Chapter 48 of the
Ordinances under other uses, it can be considered under
Section 5.3.

This is a diagram presented by the applicant
showing where the addition will be added to the
existing shop. This is an aerial of the existing shop
where it references the tax map number. And this is
the zoning map as it is now designated as R20. There’s
the sign that we posted for the special exception
notice.

Staff recommendation is for approval for the
following reasons. The business was established prior
to R20 zoning and it has remained in continuous
operation. There are no adverse effects on the
surrounding properties. And if this is approved, the
applicant would have to meet all Building Code
requirements, tax and fire requirements and pertaining
to the residential structure and obtain all necessary
permits from Building and Codes and compliances from
Development Standards for this expansion of the
addition to the business.

This is your report.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Thank you for
the staff report. 1I’'1ll open up the public hearing for
anyone speaking against. Mr. Alberson is here to speak

if needed. I don’t think we’ll need it if nobody is
here to speak against it.

Okay. I’11 close the public hearing. Anyone got
any questions for staff or Mr. Alberson? What’s the
feeling of the board?

MIKE MILLER: Mr. Chair, I
make a motion to approve.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I’"11 second
it. All in favor? And all pass.

DEBBIE CHAPMAN: I would like

to add that I think that’s a good move because Mr.
Alberson does an excellent job for our community.
HUBERT MCCLURE': I was going to
say that, also. But I was going to say that after the
vote. Okay. Well, you know why. He’s got the boss
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man back there with him.

man right there.

DEBBIE CHAPMAN:
good job, too.

HUBERT MCCLURE:

DEBBIE CHAPMAN:
great job, too.

HUBERT MCCLURE:
does.

Staff,

something.

a brief reminder about the training,

education

any training.

is a change of date.

That’s why.

There’s his boss

Oh, she does a

Huh?
She does a

Yeah, she

y’all got something to tell us or anything?

Henry’s got something over there. He’s cooking up

See, that’s why I want to get Henry. He’s
always doing something.

TYANNA HOLMES:

This is Jjust

continuing

training, which is going to be November 1lst.

HUBERT MCCLURE:

TYANNA HOLMES:

I know everything.

I don’t need

Again, this

So 1t’s November 1lst. It’s a

Wednesday. It’s going to be at the Civic Center, 11 to
2. And I will send out another reminder. 1I’ve heard
from some of you in regards to attendance. When you

get the change,

just let me know if you’ll be in

attendance or not so we can get a head count.

MIKE MILLER:

baked potato and salad.

INAUDIBLE COMMENT

ALESIA HUNTER:

salad dressing.

MIKE MILLER:

A rib eye,

You forgot the

I don’t care,

as long as we’ve got the rib eye and baked potato, I
can eat grass.

second. What day was it on?

and that should be a Wednesday.

HUBERT MCCLURE:

TYANNA HOLMES:

HUBERT MCCLURE:

you said it was changed?

changed.

where I've got to find it.

original date was October 27th,

Friday.

TYANNA HOLMES:

Hold on just a
November 1st
Oh, I thought

It was

It was changed from October 27th, I think.

HUBERT MCCLURE:

TYANNA HOLMES:

HUBERT MCCLURE:

changing it now to?

TYANNA HOLMES:
HUBERT MCCLURE:

October what?

Okay. That’s

I think the

I believe. It was a

And you're

November 1st.
I'm getting
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there. Hold on. November 1lst. Okay. November 1lst,

and I've got it down -- let me check. 1I’ve got it all
day. So what time does it start?

TYANNA HOLMES: It’s going to
be 11 to 2.

HUBERT MCCLURE: 11 to 2.

TYANNA HOLMES: It’s going to
be at the Civic Center.

HUBERT MCCLURE: Y’all make
sure you send me an email, please.

TYANNA HOLMES: Anything else
from staff? Except for Henry. We’re not going to
listen to Henry. He’ll bring up some new stuff.

All right. Do we have a motion to adjourn?

MIKE MILLER: I make that
motion.

HUBERT MCCLURE: I’"11 second

it. All in favor. And we’re good.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT APPROXIMATELY 5:33 P.M.



Petr Dibdak
606 Old Pendleton Rd, Easley, SC 29642

Application for a Variance
Anderson County Land Use Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
County Council Chambers 2" Floor-Historic Courthouse (DISTRICT #6)
Anderson, South Carolina
December 14, 2023
5:15 PM

Variance request to allow a lot size minimum under 25,000 sq ft

Staff Report

Applicant: Petr Dibdak

Owner of Property: Same as above

Property Location: 606 Old Pendleton Rd., Easley,

SC Council District: Six (6)

Tax Map Number (TMS #): 211-03-01-002

Property Description: 1.14

Current Zoning: Unzoned

Land Use: Residential

Applicant’s Request: Applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the minimum lot size of 25,000 sq ft to divide
parcel for build a single-family residence.

Findings of Fact: Anderson County Code of Ordinances, Under Chapter 24, Section 432 (c)(1),
(c)The following minimum dimensions apply for lots with access to public water and septic tank:
(2)Minimum area of 25,000 square feet for a single lot, when not in a zoned area of the county.

Staff Recommendation:

1) The lots2 and 3.in the Sun Country Subdivision was previously divided and joined into one parcel when
purchased by Applicant on January 20, 2022.

2) The applicant had a boundary survey completed June 2023 to separate the Lots 2 and 3 to the previous
state.

3) The lots are non-conforming parcels, and the proposed subdivision will not interfere with meeting all
required setbacks.

4) The Applicant has demonstrated a hardship for said request.

5) There will be no adverse effects on adjacent properties if the variance is granted.

6) If approved, the proposed plat will be verified by Development Standards and will be recorded in the
Anderson County Register of Deeds.



Variance Application
' Processing Fee: $300.00 'D E©E”ME

L omiouous o8 " Please submit applications and processing fees simultaneously to avoid deloy in plocessmg
“Applications can be submitted by emadil, or if supporting documents {reference page 3) is greater than 1€
pages, applications should be maited or brought in person.

For payment cash (in-person only}, check {in-person or by mail), and cards {call to pay over phone) are
accepted.

Date Apphication Received Application Status {(Approved or Denied)
All variance applicants are required to go before the Anderson County Board of Zoning Appeals and must attend the live
scheduled Board of Zoning appeals meeting when their request is to be heard. Applicants may be exempt from attending
the scheduled meeting for the following reasons only: an unexpected illness or passing of onesclf or a loved onc or if an
applicant is on active military duty or deployed.

Applicant’s Information

Petr Dibdak

Name:

Mailing Address: 006 Old Pendieton Road Easley, SC 29642
864-216-3401 kg dibdak @yahoo.com

Telephone and Fax:

Property Owner’s Information
(Only complete of Applicant and Property Ouwiigr arc nibihe same)

Name:

Mailing Address:

dibdak @yahoo.com

Telephone and Fax: Email:

Designated Agent Name (Representative of Property Owner):  Kevin Tollison

[ (We) hereby appoint the person named the'Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request
for a variance.

MO e ol v ¥ 1023

Owner's or Designated Agent\Signature Date

Project Information

Please Indicate Current Use of Property: Commercial or  Residential [¢/

property Locatioh, 00 OId Pendleton Road Easley, SC 29642
Partel Number{(§)£#TMS: 211-03-01 -002-000
County Council District: AN\ E\SO N kS 6 SeROCED e R\\fb E 'K\SQN A f'L

Total Acreage: 1 : 1 4 Current Zoning: None
Lot size

Please check to indrcate if sethack wu'iam'eD sign variance [_] or minimunt lot size variance|[v].

to create an additional building lot

Requested Variance:

Purpose of Variance:

Page 1 of 2

Yinsherson Comnty Development Standarvds * 101 Fast River Street ®Anderson, SC 20624
Phote: (36 1260 E719% Fax: (86 E-260- 1795
Email: dsapplicationsidandersoncountyse.org



[lave you researched your Private Covenants/Deed restrictions at the Anderson County Register of Deeds?
Yes: _X_No: Date visited ROD or Date searched onlined&2/20e3 ’

Private Covenants or Deed Restrictions on the Property: Yes v No

[f vou indicated no and covenants/decd restrictions are discovered atter application submittal, the application
will be removed from the agenda and any approvals granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals or Planning
Commission will be null and voul It you indicated no, your signature is required.

If you indicated yes, please provide a copy of your covenants and deed restrictions with this application - pursuant
to State Law (Section 6-29-11+45: July 1, 2007) - determining existence of restrictive covenants. Copies may be
obtained at the Register of Deeds Office. It is the applicant's responsibility for checking any subdivision
covenants or private covenants pertaining to the property.

For a variance to potentially be considered for approval by the Board of Zoning appeals the applicant/must
establish a hardship

Havdship: A4 hardship relates to the physical characteristics of the property, not the personal circumstances.of theoroner or
user, and the property is rendered unusable without the granting of a vartance.

The applicant hereby request a variance to the Board of Zoning Appeals for the following reasons:

What are the extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property:

2 lots were merged by previous owner.

Conditions do not génerally apply to other prc.:.)pcrties in \'icinif)f, as shown by:
original subdivision plat

Reasons why property is prohibited or limited in its Uses:
Lots are 350 SF smaller than the 25,000 SF minimum
Lots are 350 SF smaller than the 25,000 SF minimum

Application of the variance willnot be of detriment to adjacent properties or to the public good and the
character of the district will not be harmed by the granting of the variance for the following reasons:

Lots will be approximately the same as original subdivision

The following documents@re submitted in support of this application: (Please attach copies of all additional
information to this applicatien,)

Current survey, Original subdivision plat

Please attach an accurate, legible plot plan showing the dimensions and locations of structures and improvements

of the property to this application.

For Office Use Only:

Application Recerved By o Bt Completed Application Reveivel:

Applicaton Fee Amount Paid Check Number

Scheduled Board Hearing ate Land Use/ Board of Zonming Appeals’ Devision

Page 2 of 3



Variance Application Checklist

Anderson County Code of Ordinances Chapter 48 Zoning- Article 9.- Board of Zoning Appeals

Section 9:5.- Powers and Duties

Section 9:5. 1 Review. The board shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, requirement,
decision, or determination made by the zoning administrator in the enforcement of this chapter,

Section 9:5.2 Variances. The board of zoning appeals may authorize upon written appeal in specific cases such variance from
the terms of this chapter as will not be contrary to the public interest where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of
the provisions of this chapter would result in unnecessary hardship or peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties.

Before action is taken on a request for a variance, the board shall hold one or more public hearings at which any party may
appear in person, by agent, or attorney. The planning commission staff will also refer the request to the appropriate zoning
advisory group for review and report to the board of zoning appeals. The zoning advisory group will meet in public sessions
and shall provide a written report and recommendation to the board of zoning appeals.

Notice shall be given at least 15 days in advance of a public hearing. The owner of the property for which the variance is
requested of their agent shall be notified by mail. Notice of hearings shall be made in a newspaper of general circulation, posted
on the property for which a variance is requested, and posted at the Anderson County Square.

In addition, the planning commission staff shall send letters notifying current owners of record of all properties adjacent to
and/or within 1,000 feet in any direction of the subject property and provide proof of such mailing.

A variance from the terms of this Ordinance may be granted by the Board upon a finding that:

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular,piece of property.

2. These conditions do not generally apply to other propertty in the vicinity.

3. Because of these conditions, the application of the chapter to the particular piéce of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property

4. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment te:adjacent property or to the public good, and the
granting of the variance will not harm the character of the district:

The following checklist is to aid the applicant inproviding the necessary materials for submittal.
To submit 8 Variance Application, you must provide the following to the Development Standards Office:
Application Submittal Requirements

D*Complctcd and Signed Varance Application

$200 Processing Fee

One (1) Accurate, Legible Plot Plan with Dimensions and Locations of Structures and Improvements of the Property

Clear Statement,of why the variance is being requested

One (1} Cepy of all Private Covenants and Deed Restrictions Related to the property, if applicable (Can be obtained
from Anderson County Register of Deeds)

Written statement from property owner granting permission to allow variance (only needed if applicant and property
owner or not the same).

The Development Standards’s Staff will recommend approval or denial to the Land Use/Board of Zoning
Appeals at a scheduled Public Hearing. Applicants are notified of the date, time, and location of this
meeting; and are encouraged to attend, in case questions arise. The Land Use/Board of Zoning Appeals will
make the final decision.

As the applicant, I hereby confirm that the required information and supporting matenals for this application are
authentic and have been gubmitted to the Anderson County Development Standards Office.

N\ - Rt Weplamden R7720272

Applicant’s Signature Date
Page 3 of 3

Andersen County Development Standards * 101 East River Sueet * Anderson, SC 20621
Phone: (sG260- 17 19F Fax: [ 6 1-260-17005
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Staff Report
Application for a Variance — To allow additional wall signs
Anderson County Board of Zoning Appeals- District 2
Anderson County Courthouse Annex
Anderson, South Carolina
December 14, 2023

5:15 P.M.

Applicant: Kylie Fain, Hilton Displays

Owner: Bull Runge/ CQGHOLDINGS Inc.

Property Location: 414 Highway 28 Anderson SC 29624

Council District: Two (2)

Tax Map Number: 124-08-02-015

Acreage of Property: 1.18 acres

Current Zoning: Un-Zoned

Land Use: Commercial

Surrounding Zoning Districts: Un-Zoned

Applicant Request: Applicant is requesting a variance to install 2 additional wall signs.

Findings of Fact: Under Chapter 24-245 Section 2 (C), Number of Signs, specifically, Permanent business
identification signs attached to buildings. Only one projecting sign as defined in section 24-24 is allowed

per building frontage, except for shopping centers, which may have one projecting sign for each
business use, plus one aggregate freestanding business identification sign for the shopping center as
prescribed in subsection (1)b of this section.

Staff Recommendation:

1.

Permitted free-standing & wall signage allowed per current county ordinance would make
this property visible to all motorists traveling Hwy. 28 & Hwy. 29 alike.

On-Site directional signs included in the sign permit application will serve as means of
identifying means of ingress/ egress therefore there is no need of additional wayfinding on
where to enter/ exit.

No physical hardships were presented in order to approve requested variance.

The request is not compatible with the spirit and intent of the ordinance.



Variance Application

Processing Fee: $300.00
Please submil applications and processing fees simultaneously to avoid delay in processing.
Apphcahons can be submitted by email, or if supporting documents {reference page 3) is greater than 10
pages, applications should be mailed or brought in person.
For payment cash (in-person only). check {in-person or by mail), ond cards (call to pay over phone) are
accepted.

Date Application Received Application Status {Approved or Denied)
All variance applicants are required to go before the Anderson County Board of Zoning Appeals and must attend the live
scheduled Board of Zoning appeals meeting when their request is to be heard. Applicants may be exempt from attending
the scheduled meeting for the following reasons only: an unexpected illness or passing of oneself or a toved one or if an
applicant is on active military duty or deployed.

Applicant’s Information
Kylie Fain / Hilton Displays

Name:

Mailing Address: 125 Hillside Drive
864-607-7526

Telephone and Fax: E-Mail:

WRUNGE@COLLETRE.COM

Property Owner’s Information
{Only complete st Applicant and Property Owner are not the samc)

<. BILL RUNGE / CQGHOLDINGS INC
Maling Address: 217 A EAST WASHINGTON STREET
864-752-0300 WRUNGE@COLLETRE.COM

Telephone and Fax: Email:

Designated Agent Name (Representative of Property Owner):

for a variance.

) Wome 7L, 9-20-2023

Owner’s or Designated Agent Si'énature Date

I (We) hereby appoint the peﬁmed the Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request

Project Information

Please Indicate Current Use of Property: Commercial D or  Residential |:I
. 414 HIGHWAY 28 BYPASS
Property Location:

s, 1240802015

Parcel Number(s)

County Council District: School District:
Total Acreage: 1.18 Current Zoning: UNZONED
ADDITIONAL WALL SIGNS

Requested Variance:

Please check lo mduate gf sefbacﬂ mmam‘e. V| sign variance D or wifuinn lof size variance D

ADDITIONAL WALL SIGNS FOR VISIBILITY

Purpose of Variance:
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Have you researched your Private Covenants/Deed restrictions at the Anderson County Register of Deeds?
Yes:  No:___ Date visited ROD or Date searched online,

Private Covenants or Deed Restrictions on the Property: Yes D No I:'

If you indicated no and covenants/deed restrictions are discovered after application submittal, the application will
be removed from the agenda and any approvals granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals or Planning Commission
will be null and void. If you indicated no, your signature is required.

If you indicated yes, please provide a copy of your covenants and deed restrictions with this application - pursuant
to State Law (Section 6-29-1145: July 1, 2007) - determining existence of restrictive covenants. Copies may be
obtained at the Register of Deeds Office. It is the applicant's responsibility for checking any subdivision covenants
or private covenants pertaining to the property.

For a variance to potentially be considered for approval by the Board of Zoning appeals the applicant must
establish a hardship.

Hardship: 4 hardship relates to the physical characteristics of the property, not the personal circumstances of the owner or
user, and the property is rendered unusable without the gramling of a variance.

The applicant hereby request a variance to the Board of Zoning Appeals for the following reasons:

What are the extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property:

THIS LOCATION WILL HAVE MORE THAN A SINGLE WAY IN AND OUT, ADDITIONA,
WALL SIGNS WILL ALLOW FOR CLEARER IDENTIFICATION OR WHERE TO ENTEg
FOR STARBUCKS. WILL ALLOW GREATER VISIBILITY FROM BOTH SIDE OF HWY

Conditions do not generally apply to other properties in vicinity, as shown by:
McDONALDS HAS MULTIPLE WALL SIGNS (3) IN ADDITION TO MULTIPLE GROUNg
SIGNS (2). PAPA JOHNS HAS MULTIPLE WALL SIGNS (2) AND A GROUND SIGN

Reasons why property is prohibitéd or limited in its uses:

TO ALLOW FOR GREATER VISIBILITY ALONG A BUSY HWY WHERE THE OTHER BUSINESSES
HAVE MULTIPLE WALL SIGNS

Application of the variance will not be of detriment to adjacent properties or to the public good and the
character of the district will not be harmed by the granting of the variance for the following reasons:

THE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE WILL NOT NEGATIVELY IMPACT THE LANDSCAPE/LQ§
OF THE BUSINESS AND WILL BE IN KEEPING OF THE BUSINESSES SURRONDING

The following documents are submitted in support of this application: {Please attach copies of all additional
information to this application.)

PHOTOS OF THE SURROUNDING ESTAMBLISHMENTS ALL HAVING MORE THAN
ONE WALL SIGN

Please attach an accurate, legible plot plan showing the dimensions and jocations of structures and improvements
of the property to this application.

For Office Use Only:
Appheation Received By: e Date Completed Application Receved
Application Fre Amuount Pasd: - Check Number: __

" Scheduled Hoard Hearlr.l-g Date: Land Use/Board of Zoning Appealy’ Decision. _

Page 2 of 3



Variance Application Checklist

Anderson County Code of Ordinances Chapter 48 Zoning- Article 9.- Board of Zoning Appeals

Section 9.5.- Powers and Duties

Section 9:5 1 Review. The board shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is ervor in any order, requirement,
decision, or determination made by the zoning administrator in the enforcement of this chapter.

Section 9.5.2 Variances. The board of zoning appeals may authorize upon written appeal in specific cases such variance from
the terms of this chapter as will not be contrary to the public interest where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of
the provisions of this chapter would result in unnecessary hardship or peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties.

Before action is taken on a request for a variance, the board shall hold one or more public hearings at which any party may
appear in person, by agent, or attorney. The planning commission staff will also refer the request to the appropriate zoning
advisory group for review and report to the board of zoning appeals. The zoning advisory group will meet in public sessions
and shall provide a written report and recommendation to the board of zoning appeals.

Notice shall be given at least 15 days in advance of a public hearing. The owner of the property for which the variance is
requested of their agent shall be notified by mail. Notice of hearings shall be made in a newspaper of general circulation, posted
on the property for which a variance is requested, and posted at the Anderson County Square.

In addition, the planning commission staff shall send letters notifying current owners of record of all properties adjacent 1o
and/or within 1,000 feet in any direction of the subject property and provide proof of such mailing.
A vartance from the terms of this Ordinance may be granted by the Board upon a finding that:

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property.
2. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity.
3. Because of these conditions, the application of the chapter to the particular piece of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property
4. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property or to the public good, and the
granting of the variance will not harm the character of the district.

The following checklist is to aid the applicant in providing the necessary materials for submittal.

To submit a Variance Application, you must provide the following to the Development Standards Office:
Application Submittal Reguirements

*Completed and Signed Variance Application

$300 Processing Fee

One (1) Accurate, Legible Plot Plan with Dimensions and Locations of Structures and Improvements of the Property

Clear Statement of why the variance is being requested

D One (1) Copy of all Private Covenants and Deed Restrictions Related to the property, if applicable (Can be obtained
from Anderson County Register of Deeds)

Written statement from property owner granting permission to allow variance (only needed if applicant and property
owner or not the same).

The Development Standards's Staff will recommendapproval or denial to the Land Use/Board of Zoning
Appeals at a scheduled Public Hearing. Applicants are notified of the date, time, and location of this
meeting; andare encouraged to attend, in case questions arise. The Land Use/Board of Zoning Appeals will
make the final decision.

that the required information and supporting materials for this application are
e Anderson County Development Standards Office.

q-20-23

Applicanys Sighat Date
Page 3 of 3
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S/F EXTERIOR TRIMLESS FLEX FACE SIREN WALL SIGN

aty. 1 SBC-$22606-72-FF LT ONDBISRLAYS—

XT.494 SO _
ﬂ - ! Excellart Face Retention 125 MILLSIDE DAIVE - GREEMVILLE 5C 19607
¢lips spaced at P00 SIP1IZ ¢ uu:::ﬂno-

4" on center

1) ACTUAL CHAMMEL LETTER POPULATION AHD PRODUCT PLACEMEMT MAT VARY FROM THIS LATOUT
23 PRISM CNUGHTEN WHITE 8300K LD OUT AT 1.5 MOOWES PER FOOT, 3.8 ON CEWTER

3) €ACH SOW3 POWER SUPPLY CAN RUN UP TO 72 PRISM ENUGHTEM WWITE BS00K MODWLES
4] LAYOUT BASED ON 4 2.3° CAN DOFTH

5) MENSIONS ARE I INCHES VWLESS $TATED OTHERWISE

&) T1269-EMEI1 -uE WATTS PER MOOWE: 75 Anderson, SC 29626

= 7) PREGRY SYSTEM POWCR: 00.04 WATTS
= W ) LED MODULE POWER USAGE {secondaryl: 7175 WATTS
-
sdlglial ™ g 7 2, >
- ESTIMATED PRODUCT B.0M, PER SIGN
Row W Ay A - 97  Eoch Prism Enlighten White 500K Modules — 65
o - s PN:  701269=6WEJ1-MB AN PM
n o - 2 Each §0C2 {Damp/Ory locotions) or GOW3 (Wet iecotien] GOW Power
[ Supplies 12VDC
""l-___' 1 Each 100" Roll of Jacketed Cable Kylia Fain
97 SIGMER
% #6 PAN HEAD SCREWS Brady Taylor
@ FRONT VIEW _ . oo
Scale; 1/2" = 1’ (11x17 Paper)
_l ———— Elactrical To Power Supply In
Metal Trangtormer Box — Flexible Conduh (by Instalar)
Specifications: Lecatan v TRL) duncion Box
@ Single iace intemally iluminated Excellant EC-Flex == Incoming Pawer
Standard flex tace cabinet with bleed trim cover.
Powar Supply
) Whitz 3M 19 oz Panagraphics |1l Flex Faces with 3M 3630-126 Dark Emerald Green vinyl 1 Note
Face retention clips spaced every 47 @- .
B il Mounting method to be canfirmed ! —_—
@ Interior of cabinet painied reflective white and exterior painted satin black. ﬁ]__l via lech survey
) ntemally illuminated with 5500K Slean Prism Enlighten LEDs with AVK Nutsert  %ptemm | poe -~ Threaded Rod (Thru-Bolt) . Sl )
remote power supply ; Ry A
b r T As Noted
9 1/4" drain holes located at the bottom of cabinet as required by UL 48 }
for Electric Signs. White Flex Material J
1st Surface GreenVinyl — "] § 063" white aluminum LED baffle
. § B | . _ N § 2022/Starbucks/Locations/
(@ Drain holes 1o be covered with drain hole covers to reduce light leaks ; mounted to 1* spacers with s e S
SB Anderson SC 22-81178
b - 125 ALUMINUM BACK
Si Detail

THE INTLN umsmwmsmsmnmruu

FEPRESENTATION O THt FROPOSED SIGNAGL

. i ; TAPATERE Py PRIV DERELS D SRSTRAILS, TG
Excellart EC-Flex Standard with Bleed Trim Covar ) FACOURCT WY O e SLROILY VRO OB

PMS 125 C |
SATIN BLACK | NA

IM 3830-126

PMS WHITE NA
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14" CUSTOM CHANNE]L LETTERS [PENDING
SBC-511416-FSRW-SB-W-SL VARIANCE
Qiy. 1 1320 SOFT S

13.13 5F

Scale: 172" » 1" (11x17 Pagper)

A  Intemally iluminated channel letters to be fabricated from .040/3003
aluminum with pra-painted White interiors and painted satin finish Btack
polyurethane exteriors. Letter backs io be aluminum pop riveled to sidewalls and sealed.

Faces 1o be 3/16™ (Smm)White acrylic with 17 (25mm) Black timcap retainer edging
Intemally illuminated letters with Sloan LEDs w/LED drivers located within raceway

5" Deep x 3" Tall Raceway painted to match canopy

5" Deep x 3" Tall Raceway o be bolted to trellis
Sign shall be centered right/left on trellis

B
c
D
E
F
G

O LEGEMND

PRERIT | AL

PMS 125 C 1M 3530-T8
RAL T021MW M 3630-22

PMS WHITE | M 383020/ 772510

PM3 88 C NA
REFL. WHITE 3M 88010

Electrical wire to be run from center back of raceway to circuit on trellis, provided by GC

SEE SPECS FOR COLORS !
1
SLOAN LED ————1
187" THK ACRYLIC |
SEE CHART FOR COLORS 1 50 ALUM TURE RVETEDTO
/" TR BACK AND WELDED TO RACEWAY
2IMPER WIRE g i ' IHSIDE LD, AP stub TURE
24" WLUMINIM LETTER BACK e s

- TEK SCREWS THRU EXISTING
A CHANMEL THTO RACEWAY

[T ALUMINUM RETURN
SEE BMECE FOR DDULDES
» EXISTING CANOPY

EXSTING CANOPY —

125 HILLSIDE DANVE - GREENVILLE 5€ 29607

P8O0 353 $131 - F Bod 242 1204
wwrw Nitondisplyys.com
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Anderaon, SC 29626
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14" CHANNEL LETTERS - REMOTE |PENDING
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Qty. 1 13 30 S0FT V25 HMLSIDE DRVE + GREEWVILLE SC 19607
P00 3519137 « F 064 287 1004
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| 113 34° I QID 22-61178
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R I

A Internally iluminated channel letters to be fabricated from 040 retumns
aluminum with pre-painted White interiors and pre-linished Black SALESMAN [ PM

returns. Letter backs to be aluminum stapled to sidawalls and sealed.
_Kylie Fain

B Faces lo be 316" White acrylic with 17 Black trimeap

14~
[S.]

nﬁ‘h

Scale: 1/2° = 1" (11x17 Paper)

¥ DESIGNER
C Letters iluminated wi Sioan Prism Enlighten White 6500k LED's w/ remote power supply. 1 —————
3"7teres: Dicep channel letter — H—' Brady Taylor
D' Letters 1o be instalied flush o wall, [+ Disconnect switch -
1 Black Trimeap DWG DATE
| e 1.9 Il
316" 5mm) While acrylic !_I_. [E—|
with applied vinyf 1 REV. DATE / REVISION
T g | 1200277 VOT
; |
-

White LED illumination
063" Alyminum Lemer Backs _1”_ -
i

Wall fastener type will vary by site T

Thru bolts shown
-4 +
2022/Starbucks/Locations/
Anderson SC/22-61178/
- SB Anderson SC 22-61178
MOUNTING AND LETTER DETAIL{TYP}) & a . v
SCALE- NTS DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS ACCEPTED BY
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S PLT | kel

THE INTENT OF THIS DRAWNG (S TO SHOW A CONCEPTUAL
FEPRESENTATION OF THL PROPOSED SIGNAGE Oue TO
VARATIONS I PRONTING DEVICES AND SUBSTRATES. THE
HNSHED PRODUCT MAY DI HLR SLIGHTLY HROM DRAWING.
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46" ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL <DT/ DT>

Qty. 1 SBC-514104-DT-SL
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Sign Specifications:

Fabncated 090" Aluminum cabinet painted black

10 mateh RAL 7021 with white end cap as shown.
Directional copy and chevrons backed up with 1/8"
white polycarbonate. Siren logo is 6" dia. , 3/87 clear
polycarbonate routed push thru aluminum face.

Logo decorated with 15t surface applied vinyl film

it match PMS 3425, All polycarbonata face elements 1o
be atlached 1o interior face panels with welded sluds.
All interior portions of sign cabinet painted white.
Graphic elernents illuminated with Sloan Prism
Enlighten LEDs. LEDs mounted on intermnal baflie

with self contained LED power supply. All componenis
aceessible through face of cabinet,

Support:

Support structure 10 be walded aluminum tube and
plate construction painted black to match RAL 7021
Plate to be consiructad fo be retro-fittable to

axisling sign foundations. All foundations new and used
1o ba analyzed for suitability and must mest all focal
city or slate coda regulabions.

6" dia, halo lit logo has 3M 3630-76 Holty Green and 3630-20 White
translucent vinyd film applied first surface (0 3/8” Clear polycarbonate
pueh thru with 3M 3735-60 White diffuser applied to second surface.
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46" ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL TYEQ
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E 125 HILLSIOE DAVE « GREENVILLE 5K 79607
POOGBES 9132 + Fbéd 142 1104

<} 1.8 5118
AT F‘F:‘”’"‘"‘ir" 8 Sign Specifications:
Fabricaled .030" Aluminum cabinst painted black
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Staff Report
Application for a Variance — To allow additional freestanding signs & wall signs
Anderson County Board of Zoning Appeals- District 4
Historic Courthouse- 101 South Main Street- 2nd Floor County Council Chambers
Anderson, South Carolina
December 14, 2023
5:15P.M.

Applicant: David J. Brousseau, Esg. o/b/o RaceTrac Inc.
Owner: RaceTrac Inc.
Property Location: 4539 Highway 81 Anderson SC 29621
Council District: Four (4)
Tax Map Number: 169-00-01-005, 169-00-01-006, 169-00-01-013
Acreage of Property: 9.52 acres
Current Zoning: Un-Zoned
Land Use: Commercial
Surrounding Zoning Districts: Un-Zoned

Applicant Request: Applicant is requesting a variance to install 2 additional freestanding signs, and 2
additional wall signs.

Findings of Fact: Under Chapter 24-245 Section 1 (B) Number of Signs, specifically, Permanent
freestanding business identification signs. Only one freestanding sign is allowed for each developed site,
lot or parcel on which a nonresidential use is constructed. Where a developed site, lot, or parcel fronts
on more than one publicly dedicated street, one additional freestanding sign is allowed for each street
but shall not be located on the same street frontage. Under Chapter 24-245 Section 2 (C), Number of
Signs, specifically, Permanent business identification signs attached to buildings. Only one projecting
sign as defined in section 24-24 is allowed per building frontage, except for shopping centers, which may
have one projecting sign for each business use, plus one aggregate freestanding business identification
sign for the shopping center as prescribed in subsection (1)b of this section.

Staff Recommendation:

1. Adequate free-standing signage allowed per current county ordinance would make this
property visible to all motorists traveling Hwy. 81.

2. Informational/ Directional signs provided by SCDOT on -85 will provide advertisement of
filling stations on the designated exit therefore an interstate sign will be unnecessary.

3. No physical hardships were presented in order to approve requested variance.

4, The request is not compatible with the spirit and intent of the ordinance.



vVariance Application

Processing Fee: $300.00

o P Please submit applications and processing fees simultaneously to avoid delay in processing.

Applications can be submitted by emaiil, or if supporting documents (reference page 3) is greater than
pages, applications should be mailed or brought in person.

For payment cash {in-person only), check (inperson or by mail}, and cards {cail to pay over phone} ar

accepted.
4 ’ 5 {

zoC X

Dat:a Applicition Received Application Status (Approved or Denied)
All variance applicants are required to go before the Anderson County Board of Zoning Appeals and must atrend the live
scheduled Board of Zoning appeals meeting when their request is to be heard. Applicants may be exempt from attending
the scheduled meeting for the following reasons only: an unexpected illness or passing of oneself or a loved one or if an
applicant is on active military duty or deployed.

Applicant’s Information
Name: D@VIA J. Brousseau, Esq. o/b/o RaceTrac, Inc.

Mailing Address:.  P-O. Box 197, Anderson, SC 29622
225-0001 | 225-0004 _ = tpease@racetrac.com

Telephone and Fax:

Property Owner’s Information
(Only complete if Applicant and Property Owner are not the same)

vame,_¥ACETrAC, INC.
Mailing Address: 200 Galleria Pkwy SE, Ste 900, Atlanta, GA 30339
770-595-0309 emay. lPEASE@racetrac.com

Telephone and Fax:

Designated Agent Name (Representative of Property Owner}: Tommy Pease

I (We) hereby appoint the person named the Applicant as my {our) agent to represent me {us) in this request
for a variance.

Ly P 9/14/2023

Owner’s or Designated Agent Signature Date
Project Information

Please Indicate Current Use of Property: Commercial or  Residential l:l

Property Location: 4539 Hwy 81 N’ Anderson: SC 29621
Parcel Number(s)/ TMS. 169-00-01-006; 169-00-01-005; 169-00-01-013

County Council District: 4 School District:

9.52 Commercial

Total Acreage: Current Zoning:

Request for 4 freestanding signs

Requested Variance:

See Attachment

Purpose of Variance:

Page 1 of 2

Anderson County Development Standards *401 East River Street *Anderson, SC 29624
Phone: (864)260-4719* Fax: (864)-260-4795
Email: dsapplications@andersoncountysc.org



Have you researched your Private Covenants/Deed restrictions at the Anderson County Register of Deeds?
Yes:___ No:___ Date visited ROD or Date searched online. 2/ 1 “H £V£O

Private Covenants or Deed Restrictions on the Property: Yes |:| No

[f you indicated no and covenants/deed restrictions are discovered after application submuttal, the application will
be removed from the agenda and any approvals granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals or Planning Commission
will be null and void. If you indicated no, your signature is required.

If you indicated yes, please provide a copy of your covenants and deed restrictions with this application - pursuant
to State Law {Section 6-29-11+5: July 1, 2007) - determining existence of restrictive covenants. Copies may be
obtained at the Register of Deeds Office. It is the applicant’s responsibility for checking any subdivision covenants
or private covenants pertaining to the property.

For a variance to potentially be considered for approval by the Board of Zoning appeals the applicant must
establish a hardship.

Hardship: A hardship relates to the physical characteristics of the property, not the personal cercumstances of the owner or
user, and the properly is rendered unusable without the granting of a variunce.

The applicant hereby request a variance to the Board of Zoning Appeals for the following reasons:

What are the extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property:

See Attached Letter

Conditions do not generally apply to other properties in vicinity, as shown by:

See Attached Letter

Reasons why property is prohibited or limited in its uses:
See Attached Letter
See Attached Letter

Application of the variance will not be of detriment to adjacent properties or to the public good and the
character of the district will not be harmed by the granting of the variance for the following reasons

See Attached Letter

The following documents are submitted in support of this application: (Please artach copies of all additional
information to this application.)

See Attachments

Please attach an accurate, legible plot plan showing the dimensions and locations of structures and improvements
of the property to this application.

For Office Use Only:

Application Recerved By Date Completed Applicauen Received

Application Fee Amount Paid Check Number

Scheduled Board Hearing Date: Land Use/Board of Zoning Appeals’ Decisien

Page 2 of 3



Variance Application Checklist

Anderson County Code of Ordinances Chapter 48 Zoning- Article 9.- Board of Zoning Appeals

Section 9:5.- Powers and Duties

Section 9:5. [ Review. The board shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, requirement,
decision, or determination made by the zoning administrator in the enforcement of this chapter.

Section 9:3. 2 Variances. The board of zoning appeals may authorize upon written appeal in specific cases such variance from
the terms of this chapter as will not be contrary to the public interest where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of
the provisions of this chapter would result in unnecessary hardship or peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties.

Before action is taken on a request for a variance, the board shall hold one or more public hearings at which any party may
appear in person, by agent, or attorney. The planning commission staff will alse refer the request to the appropriate zoning
advisory group for review and report to the board of zoning appeals. The zoning advisory group will meet in public sessions
and shall provide a written report and recommendation to the board of zoning appeals.

Notice shall be given at least 15 days in advance of a public hearing. The owner of the property for which the variance is
requested of their agent shall be notified by mail. Notice of hearings shall be made in a newspaper of general circulation, posted
on the property for which a variance is requested, and posted at the Anderson County Square.

In addition, the planning commission staff shall send letters notifying current owners of record of all properties adjacent to
and/or within 1,000 feet in any direction of the subject property and provide proof of such mailing.

A variance from the terms of this Ordinance may be granted by the Board upen a finding that:

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property.

2. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity.

3. Because of these conditions, the application of the chapter to the particular piece of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property

4. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property or to the public good, and the
granting of the variance will not harm the character of the district.

The following checklist is to aid the applicant in providing the necessary materials for submittal.
To submit a Variance Application, you must provide the following to the Development Standards Office:

Application Submittal Requirements

*Compleled and Signed Variance Application

$200 Processing Fee

One (1) Accurate, Legible Plot Plan with Dimensions and Locations of Structures and Improvements of the Property

Clear Statement of why the variance is being requested

One (1) Copy of all Private Covenants and Deed Restrictions Related to the property, if applicable {Can be obtained
from Anderson County Register of Deeds)

Written statement from property owner granting permission to allow variance {only needed if applicant and property
owner or not the same).

The Development Standards’s Staff will recommend approval or denial to the Land Use/Board of Zoning
Appeals at a scheduled Public Hearing. Applicants are notified of the date, time, and location of this
meeting; and are encouraged to attend, in case questions arise. The Land Use/Board of Zoning Appeals will
make the final decision.

gonfirm that the required mformation and supporting materials for this application are
othe Anderson County Development Standards Office.

| _4)igfzrs,

Page 3 of 3

As the applicant, 1 he

Applicant's Signature

Anderson County Development Standards *401 East River Street *Anderson, SC 2964+
Phone: [86+)260-+719* Fax: (86+)-260-1795
Email: dsapplications@andersoncountysc.org



Revision #

Date

Racelrac

GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH RECOGNIZED INDUSTRY
AND ALL

S 3
APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES.
NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.

RT1558 - Anderson Travel Center
N Hwy 81
Anderson, SC 29621

Page # and Details

07/13/22

revised N2 interstate sign to 300sf
cabinet update to existing QT sign

11.16.22

Revised Interstate sign to 390 S.F.

06/01/23

revised N2 interstate sign to 300sf
cabinet update to existing QT sign

06/15/23

Elrod - updated prelim to full
brand book




Site Plan Page 3

@ Sign Legend
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Anderson, SC 29621 Racelrac

GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH INDUSTRY
RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED




Right Hand Travel Center Elevation Page 4

A - 40SgFt Main Identification Sign - Brick Mount
78-10" APPROX. BUILDING LENGTH /D|menS|ons: 13'-1 11/16" x 3-0"

78'-10" APPROX. BUILDING LENGTH

15'-9" APPROX.

( > LEFT ELEVATION
A - 40SgFt Main Identification Sign - Brick Mount were

Dimensions: 13'-1 11/16" x 3'-0"
129'-8" APPROX. BUILDING LENGTH

23'-0" APPROX. OAH

F1/F2 - 24 SqFt Promotional Signage

REAR ELEVATION Dimensions: 4'-0" x 3'-0"

E - 42 SqgFt llluminated Wall Cabinet - Chicken Graphic A - 40SgFt Main Identification Sign - Brick Mount
Dimensions: 5'-6" x 7'-7 11/16"

129'-8" APPROX. BUILDING LENGTH _” Dimensions: 13-1 11/16" x 3-0"

TOHSs _
a8

- I 1 1 - = i : : ; g m'
U oo
< : ) FRONT ELEVATION

el

N HWy 8 1 ﬁacer,'ac GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH INDUSTRY

Anderson, SC 29621

23'-0" APPROX. OAH

15'-9" APPROX.

S
RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.




Vehicular Fuel Canopy Layout A Page 21
CANOPY FRONT |ITEM SQ.FT. |LIN.FT. ENTIRE CANOPY SQ.FT. |LIN.FT.
CLOUD SIGN 55 15.5 55 15.5
TOTAL FRONT 55 15.5
ACM COLORS:
Program Red
Larson Program Red
} 219'-3 31/32" }
1 REAR
S| e T
2y FUEL CANOPY o
o |Y =
< [a'4
1 FRONT
FRONT ELEVATION I1 - 55 SgFt Canopy Cloud Sign
a/ Dimensions: 15'-6 5/16" x 3'-6 1/2"
1 219'-3 31/32" VINYL STRIPE (EXISTING, BY OTHERS) 1
LEFT ELEVATION RIGHT ELEVATION
I I
| |
| 40-0' VINYL STRIPE | | 40-0' VINYL STRIPE |
"(EXISTING, BY OTHERS) ' "(EXISTING, BY OTHERS)
REAR ELEVATION
1 219'-3 31/32" VINYL STRIPE (EXISTING, BY OTHERS) 1
See Color Schedule on Page 2
N HWy 81 ﬁacerrac GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH INDUSTRY g

Anderson, SC 29621

S
RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.



EDO Fuel Canopy B Layout Page 22
CANOPY FRONT [ITEM SQ.FT. | LIN.FT. ENTIRE CANOPY SQ.FT. | LIN.FT.
CLOUD SIGN 55 155 96.4 36.1
"EXIT ONLY" VINYL LETTERS x2 |41.4 20.6 ACM COLORS:
TOTAL REAR 96.4 36.1 Program Red
Larson Program Red
i 120'-7 11/16" i
REAR
5 e =
> v FUEL CANOPY )
~ - o
FRONT
FRONT ELEVATION
oo
<E
‘ 120'-7 11/16" VINYL STRIPE (EXISTING, BY OTHERS)

LEFT ELEVATION RIGHT ELEVATION
|
|

1 | !
29" 0" 29 0"

VINYL STRIPE (EXISTING, BY OTHERS)

IA/IB - 20.7 SqFt "Exit Only" Vinyl Letters [ BEFTwr=s

Dimensions: 10'-4 19/32" x 2'-0"

N Hwy 81
Anderson, SC 29621

VINYL STRIPE (EXISTING, BY OTHERS)
11 - 55 SgFt Canopy Cloud Sign

REAR ELEVATION / Dimensions: 15-6 5/16" x 3.6 172"
4-0"

Racelrac

120'-7 11/16" VINYL STRIPE (EXISTING, BY OTHERS) @ ‘

See Color Schedule on Page 2
Racerrac GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH RECOGNIZED INDUSTRY STANDARDS, MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.




Exit Only Vinyl Letters - IA/IB Page 30

QUANTITY: 1
20.7 SgFt Each

20.6 Linear Feet Total FRONT ELEVATION

I—

| 120'-7 11/16" VINYL GRAPHIC BY OTHERS |

4-0"
(TYP)

LEFT ELEVATION RIGHT ELEVATION
| |
| |
| ] |

29'-0" 29'-0"
VINYL GRAPHIC BY OTHERS VINYL GRAPHIC BY OTHERS

REAR ELEVATION

EXIT ONLY Racelrac

120'-7 11/16" VINYL GRAPHIC BY OTHERS

10'-4 19/32"

3M WHITE
REFLECTIVE VINYL
QTY 2

See Color Schedule on Page 2

GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH RECOGNIZED INDUSTRY STANDARDS, MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.

2[_0”

En?grysgrl, SC 29621 ﬁ'aceli' acC




100 SqgFt Price Sign- (2) 28” LED- N1

STAMPED, SEALED ENGINEERING REQUIRED

*All sign components to be UL listed. All wiring to conform to UL specifications. Installations to be per NEC requirements. All signs to bear UL labels.

STAMPED, SEALED ENGINEERING REQUIRED

FOUNDATION INFORMATION PROVIDED BY RACETRAC. MANUFACTURER RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A LICENSED ENGINEER VALIDATE FOUNDATION DESIGN PRIOR TO

INSTALL DOUBLE FACED

QUANTITY 1
ALL FUEL GRADE PANELS TO BE ACCESSIBLE FROM TOP OF SIGN

| 14'-0"

| 7-8 1/2"

5-10" |

‘ g4 ‘

4-10" ‘

CERTIFIED
SCALES

s o
(o) ~—
- Racelrac
:—Q T :—&:E Regular
L el ¥
R
[m)
S
N
.
< THIS SIDE OF SIGN
o FACES ROADWAY
5
©
(o]
g
FRONT VIEW
N Hwy 81

Anderson, SC 29621

Racelrac

SIDE VIEW

Sloan Sign Box 3
LED Interior lllumination

Specifications:

Sign Faces:
« Logo panel: Aluminum panel painted Bronze C3
with parallelogram mounted to the surface.
Parallelogram to be channel letter-type
construction with .177" thick Polycarbonate face
panels with 2nd surface applied translucent vinyl
graphics. Parallelogram copy to be digital print
provided by Miratec. Systems with red background
and with blue area of logo graphic also printed.
Cabinet and trim cap to be painted Red C1.
* Regular Unleaded Product Panel: Solar Grade
Polycarbonate; Background to be 1st surface
applied opaque vinyl Black C6; "Regular" to be
show-through white.
« Diesel Product Panel: Solar Grade
Polycarbonate; Background to be 1st surface
applied translucent vinyl Green C7; "Diesel" to be
show-through white.

Interior lllumination: Sloan Sign Box 3 LED Interior
lllumination powered by low voltage power supplies.
This is behind fuel grade panels only

Sign Frame: 2" x 2" x .25" steel tube with .063"
aluminum cladding painted Bronze C3.

Extruded aluminum 1-1/2" wide Divider Bars installed
to retain sign panels. Face dividers and retainer to be
painted Bronze C3.

Sign Support: Internal steel pipe support to be welded
to steel saddle bracket at top and bottom of sign frame.
External steel sign support to meet building and local
sign codes. Size of steel and footing as required per
site requirements.

See Color Schedule on Page 2

GENERAL NOTE: ALL WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH INDUSTRY S

RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.



85'-0" OAH

300 SqgFt Price Sign - (2) 61” LED - N2

Page 39

*All sign components to be UL listed. All wiring to conform to UL specifications. Installations to be per NEC requirements. All signs to bear UL labels.

STAMPED, SEALED ENGINEERING REQUIRED

FOUNDATION INFORMATION PROVIDED BY RACETRAC. MANUFACTURER RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A LICENSED ENGINEER VALIDATE FOUNDATION DESIGN PRIOR TO INSTALL

DOUBLE FACED
QUANTITY 1
ALL FUEL GRADE PANELS TO BE ACCESSIBLE FROM TOP OF SIGN

281"

17-71/2" 100"

193"

CERTIFIED
SCALES

B DEF

Diesel

Racelrac

Regular

108"

THIS SIDE OF SIGN
FACES ROADWAY

94'-4"

FRONT VIEW

SIDE VIEW

3-0"

Sloan Sign Box 3
LED Interior lllumination

Specifications:
Sign Faces:

* Logo panel: Aluminum panel painted Bronze C3 with
parallelogram mounted to the surface. Parallelogram to be
channel letter-type construction with .177” thick Polycarbonate
face panels with 2nd surface applied translucent vinyl graphics.
Parallelogram copy to be digital print provided by Miratec
Systems with red background with blue area of logo graphic also
printed. Cabinet and trim cap to be painted Red C1.

* Regular Unleaded Product Panel: Solar Grade Polycarbonate;
Background to be 1st surface applied opaque vinyl Black C6;
“Regular” to be show-through white.

+ Diesel Product Panel: Solar Grade Polycarbonate; Background to
be 1st surface applied translucent vinyl Green C7; “Diesel” to be
show-through white.

Interior lllumination: Sloan Sign Box 3 LED Interior lllumination
powered by low voltage power supplies. This is behind fuel grade
panels, only.

Sign Frame: 2" x 2" x .25" steel tube with .063 aluminum cladding
painted Bronze C3.

Extruded aluminum 1-1/2” wide Divider Bars installed to retain sign
panels. Face dividers and retainer to be painted painted Bronze C3.
Sign Support: Internal steel pipe support to be welded to steel saddle
bracket at top and bottom of sign frame.

External steel sign support to meet building and local sign codes. Size
of steel and footing as required per site requirements.

N Hwy 81
Anderson, SC 29621

Racelrac

TRAVEL CENTER; 1/8" white acrylic push thru letters

RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED.



N3-CAT SCALE SIGN-BY OTHERS

Page 46

12 218"
CERTIFIED CERTIFIED
SCALES SCALES
DO NOT ENTER ENTER
21-5 3147
o R e
10’1 1/4 CESRC.I:EIEED®
T
c-1718”
16’-0”
LEFT SIDE RIGHT SIDE
BACK VIEW OF SIGN VIEW OF SIGN FRONT VIEW OF SIGN VIEW OF SIGN
CAT Scale ID sign — Qty (5) Advance ISB104014E Ballasts and Qty (20) FOOTI2CW/HO lamps. Fower Consumption: (approx. 1000 W)
Speaker Sign — Qty (1) Advance ISB104014E Ballast and Qty (5) F36TIZCW/HO lamps. Power Consumption: (approx. 100 W)
Signs are fabricated per UL 48 Standard for Electric Signs and shall be installed per National Electric Code (NEC) Article 600.
< 605 SW 37TH ST. Name: CAT SCALE - STANDARD SIGN PACKAGE PROJECT: scate: 1/4” = 1 | oesiener: CRN [ HIS I8 ACONCEPTUAL T>
GRIMES, A501110 |\ —m —/—/—/—/—/—m————— /| revisions: :
’@ 515-243-5663+ FAX; 515-243-5313 | SKETCH #: 0218-O1 VERSION #1 - 2/2/2018 A SRR DR ORK
EAGLE SIGN CO. TOLL FREE: 800-307-8186 ] . YERSION #2 - 2/6/201& EAGLE SIGN CO. AND
N Hwy 81 . DIVAI0N o NAGLE SIGHS, G, www.eaglesign.net APPROVAL: X DATE: X MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

Anderson, SC 29621




100 SqFt Price Sign- (2) 28" LED-N1__ .. ...,  REGULAR SIDE ALWAYS FACES ROAD

“Al sign compongnits 1o be UL bsted Al wiring to condorm o UL speciications. Insialiatwns 1o be per NET requirements. A signs o baar UL labess
FOUKDATION INFORMATION PROVIDED BY RACETRAC. MANUFACTURER RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A LICENSED ENGINEER VALIDATE FOUNDATION DESIGN PRIOR TO INSTALL I
DOUBLE FAGED
QUANTITY 1
ALL FUEL GRADE PANELS TO BE ACCESSIBLE FROM TOP OF SIGN
40 Far I_ 1200
AW | _ EeWE 4 -8y J 5107 F
|
g 210 B4 £l | D Sloan Sign Box 3

LED Interior lllumination

Specifications:
Sign Faces:
" * Lago panel: Akumvununt panel paniud Bionze CJ
wilh parefielogram mounted o ihae suiface
4 Paratotogram o be channa lotter: typu

conatruclion willt 177 thick Polycarbonale face
panets wiin 2nd surtace appled ranshicunl vinyt
Hophus. Paraliologram copy to be digital prnl
pronided by Mirates. Systems with rod background
andd wilh bhue a1ea ul loga graphic also punted
Cabnul and inm cap to ba painted Red C1
* Regular Unleaded £roduct Panal Sotar Giade
Polycarbonale, Background to be 1st surlaco
apphed opaque vyl Black C6; "Regular” to b
show-through while,
* Digsel Proguct Panel: Solar Gradu
Polycnibonate, Background 1o bu 181 sudace
apphud Wanshicant vinyl Graen C7; “Dissul™ lo bu
show-theough wihdo,

Interior Mtuminalion: Stosn Swgn Box 3 LED Intencr

Hinnation powesad by Jow voltage powsy supplios

Ttus 15 buhind lual grade panels only

Slgn Frame: 27z 27 x 25" steel tube wiih 053"

= aluminum ctadding paintesd Broaze C3
; Eagruded alumwum 112" wide Deader Bars inslathnd

ko retain segn panals. Face dradors ardd relainer to b
panited Bronga GO

| Sign Suppod: Inlenat stoel pipe Suppon (o by woklad
te sieet satdle brackel at tap and boilens of sign hame

| Exsternal sieal sign suppoil to meet balthing and local

i sign codes  S1Ze of sleel and loobng ue twguired pur
sile (equEsInents.

T CERTIFIED
= SCALES
gl B pEF

= | Diesel

Diesal

;'E THIS SIDE OF SIGN | ' THIS SIDE OF SIGN
o FACES ROADWAY FACES ROADWAY
i) i

i |

|

-1

FRONT VIEW (SIDE A) FRONT VIEW (SIDE B} SIDE VIEW
Clun' RaceTrac 06092023 | Onguvll Rondorng S8
06/29/2023 | Upitabed Pylons, Site Plan, and Exl Vinyl locabons om Ginaggly, KB

Site . RT-1558

ﬂaceﬂ'ac Addiess. 4539 Highway 81 Norh

Andersun, SC 29621

@ AnchorSign




N3-CAT SCALE SIGN-BY OTHERS

Page 9

CERTIFIED

SCALES

DO NOT ENTER a

BACK VIEW OF SIGH

VIEW OF SIGH

CERTIFIED

SCALES

LEFT oIDE

v
I
£h

FRONT VIEW OF SIGH

RIGHT ol|DE
VIEW OF SIGN

CAT Scale D sign — Quy (5) Advance ISBIO404E Ballasts and Quy (20) FGOTI2CW/HO lamps. Fower Consumption: (approx. 1000 W)

Speaker Sgn — Aty (1) Advance ISB104014E Ballast and Qry (3) F6T12CW/HO lamps. Power Consumption; (approx. 100 W)

Signe are fabricated per UL 48 Standiard for Electric Signs and shall be installed per National Electric Code (NEC) Article GOO.

003 2k WM T wama, CAT SCALE « STANDARD 34GH PACRAGE. emoagen | s 2% s ¥ [eamamn CRN A A GO | s
GRS LI F—eesswevsunml Bt R
s1520 HELED 1824 sasicues OHEO0) VERSION &1 - 20272000 L P
NI YERSION £2 oty
LALLE MMM £4 = “‘f‘;,;,};’:‘l‘ * APPROVAL I PATE: e peeeoe u":‘l:..\:‘m,‘.,h:)
Chent: RaceTrac 06/00/2023 | Onriind Renclering 85 -
e 06/29/2023

Situ #. RT-1558
Address: 4549 Iighway 81 North

Anderson, SC 29621

e
Uptdatuil Pylons, Situ Plan, amd Ext Vinyl Icationg o) wim)py . 1 wa §:-

#2 AnchorSign

(RN T RR PR ST




Racelrac

0 e TN s, AL b
=iy

RT1558 - Anderson Travel Center
Preliminary Art Deck
4539 Highway 81 North
Anderson, SC 29621

Rovision#  Date

o o7z
o 11622
o 0601723

Pago # and Delails

ravised N2 inlarsiate sign to 300sf
cabinet updsle 10 exssbing AT sign

Rauwrsed Intorstalu sk ko J5U &

ravisad N2 inlorslala sign to 300sf
cabinel updale 1o exsling Q1 sign

LA i T BLLIALLY Bl P
s a0 e D [ A b
TGN LD A LSk TR






tkholmes
Polygonal Line

tkholmes
Polygonal Line


	December 14, 2023 BZA Memorandum
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	September 14, 2023 Minutes
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	4A) Variance Request: 606 Old Pendleton Road, Easley, SC 29642 (Pulled from Agenda)
	4B) Variance Request: 414 Highway 28 Bypass, Anderson, SC 29624
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